
*AMENDED*

TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
COMMISSION

Meeting No. 2784
December 19,2018, 1:30 PM

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Genter
Tulsa City Council Chamber

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE AGTION ON:

Call to Order:

REPORTS:

Chairman's Report:

Work session RePort:

Director's Report:
Rer/rew TIVIAPC Receipts for the month of October 2018

Review TMAPC Receipts for the month of November 2018

1. Minutes of December 5,2018, Meeting No' 2783

CONSENT AGENDA:

All matters under "Consenf' are considered by the Planning Commission to be

routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any Planning Gommission member

f,ây, however, remove an item by request.

2. pUD-288-19 Rob Stephens (CD 4) Location: East of the southeast corner of

ffindEast26thPlaceSouthrequestingaPUDMinor
Amendment to reduce the required rear yard setback

3. Estates at the River ll (CD 8) Final Plat, Location: South of the southwest corner

of East 121't Street South and South Hudson Avenue

3a. Union E-14 (CD 6) Final Plat, Location: East of the southeast corner of East 31st

Street South and South Garnett Road

PUBLIC HEARINGS:



CPA-77 consider adoption "Berryhill Land Use Plan" as an amendment to the
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan.

Fairmont Acres (County) Preliminary Plat, Location: Northwest corner of East
171st Street South and South Lewis Avenue

MR-2. The Summit at Tulsa Hills (CD 2) Modification to Subdivision and
Development Regulations to remove sidewalk requirement along Union Avenue,
Location: South of the southeast corner of West 71st Street South and South
Union Avenue

7. 2-7464 Tulsa Citv Council/ Matthew Scott Kirkland (CD 9) Location: Northeast
corner of East 60th Street South and South Peoria Avenue requesting rezoning
from OM to MXl-U-U

8. 2-7465 Wallace Enqineerinq/ Crvstal Keller (CD 2) Location: South of the
southwest corner of West 71"1 Street South and South Elwood Avenue
requesting rezoning from AG to RS-3

OTHER BUSINESS

9. Gommissioners' Comments

ADJOURN

CD = Council District

NOTE: lf you require special accommodation purcuant to the Arnericans wifü
Disabilities Act, please notify INCOG (9f 8) 584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures,
etc., presented to the Planning Gommission may be received and deposited in
case files to be maintained at Land Development Sewices, INCOG.
Ringing/sound on att cell phones and PÍlggg, must be turned off during üe
Planning Gommission.

Visit our website at www.tmapc.orq email address: esubmit@incoo.orq

TMAPC Mission Statement: The Mission of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission (TMAPC) is to provide unbiased advice to the City Council and the County
Commissioners on development and zoning matters, to provide a public forum that
fosters public participation and transparency in land development and planning, to adopt
and maintain a comprehensive plan for the metropolitan area, and to provide other
planning, zoning and land division services that promote the harmonious development

4

5

6



of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area and enhance and preserve the quality of life for the

region's current and future residents.



TMAPC RECEIPTS
Month of November 2018

-------------- Cunent Period -------

CITY COUNTY

-------------- Year To Date ---------

ITEM

TOTAL

RECEIVED ITEM CITY

$0.00

$6"600.00

$ 1,800.00

$0.00

$2,325 00

$2,s25.00

$ l "075.00
$0.00

$0.00

COUNTY
TOTAL

RECEIVED

$5,92s.00

30,300 00

20,4s0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

13"200.00

3,600.00

0.00

4,650.00

5,050.00

2"150 00

0.00

000

$300.00
($300.00)

$0.00

$36,200.00
(2,600 00)

(s00.00)

$33.100.00

$l 18,425.00

($r,930.97)

ZONING

Zoning Letters

Zoning

PIan Reviews

Refunds

NSF

LAND DIVTSION

Minor Subdivision

Prelirninary Plats

Final Plats

Development Reg. Cornpliance

Lot Splils

Lot Line Adjustment

Other

NSF

Refunds

TMAPC COMP

Cornp Plan Adrnendment

Refund

BOARDS OF ADJUSTMENT

Fees

Relunds

NSF Check

TOTAL

LESS WAIVED FEES *

GRAND TOTALS

58

30

94

2,962.50

l 5, l 50.00

10,22s.00

0.00

0.00

2,962 s0
I s, I s0.00

10,225.00

0.00
0.00

lt
3

23

$562.50

1,025.00

2,950.00

0.00

0.00

$562.50

I,025.00

2,950.00

0.00

0.00

$ 1,250.00

0.00

0.00

$7,237.50

$ 1,125.00

2,050.00

5,900.00

0.00

0.00

$6,450.00

($7so.oo)

$0.00

s5.700.00

s17,675.00

$0.00

$4.537.50 $4.537.50 $9.07s.00

$0.00

$28.337.s0 $28,337.s0 $s6-67s.00

0

I

0

0

4

4

I

600.00

0.00

0.00

300.00

300.00

250.00

0.00

0.00

$1.450.00

0.00

600.00

0.00

0.00

300.00

300.00

250.00

0.00

0.00

$0 00

$6,600.00

$ I ,800.00
$0 00

$2,325.00

$2,525.00

$ r,07s.00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00

,200.00

600.00

0.00

0.00

500.00

0.00

000

0

ll
4

0

25

35

l0
600.00

$1,450-Aa s2.e00 00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00 s0.00

$14.325.00 $14.32s.00 $28"6s0.00

$0 00

$0.00

l7

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$s,200.00

(7s0.00)

0.00

100

$300.00
($300 00)

$0 00

$27,2s0.00
($ r,2s0.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$8,9s0.00
($ l ,3so.oo)

($s00.00)

s4.4s0.00 s1.250.00 $26.000.00 $7. l 00.00

$68,662.50

(sr,930.97)

s49,762.50$t0,437.50

$0.00

$10,437.50 $7,237.50 $17,675.00 $66,73t.53 $49,762.50 $l16,494.0J

* Advertising, Signs & Postage Expenses for City of Tulsa Applications with Fee Waivers.



November 2OL8 receipt comparison

Nov.2018 Oct.2018 Nov.2017

Zoning Letters TL 15 9

Zoning 3 8 5

Plan Reviews 23 25 22

Minor Subdivisions 0 0 0

Preliminary Plats L 5 3

Final Plats 0 0 5

Development
Regulations Compliance
(includes plat waivers
prior to 5/1O/2OL8)

0 0 5

Lots Splits 4 7 L0

Lot Line Adjustments
(includes lot
combinations prior to
s/ro/20L8)

4 10 0

Other T 5 0

Comp Plan Amendments 0 0 0



TMAPC RECEIPTS
Month of October 2018

-------------- Cutrenl Period ------- Year To Date

CITY COUNTY

TOTAL

RECEIVED CITY

$0.00

$6,000 00

$ 1,800.00

$0.00

$2,02s 00

s2,225.00

$82s 00

$0.00

$0 00

COUNTY

2,400.00

14,125.00

7,275.00

000
0.00

$0.00

$6,000 00

$ 1,800.00

$0.00

$2,025.00

s2,22s.00

$825.00

$0.00

$o.oo

TOTAL
RECEIVED

ZONING

Zoning Letters

Zoning

Plan Reviews

Refunds

NSF

LAND DIVISION

Minor Subdivision

Prelirninary Plats

Final Plats

Development Reg. Cornpliance

Lot Splits

Lot Line Adjustme¡rt

Other

NSF

Refunds

TMAPC COMP

Cornp Plan Admendment

Refund

BOARDS OF ADJUSTMENT

Fees

Refunds

NSF Check

TOTAL

LESS WAIVED FEES *

GRAND TOTALS

t2

I
25

ITEM

0

ITEM

47

7l

$4,800.00

28,250.00

14,550 00

0.00

0.00

$67s.00

3,250.00

2,250.00

0.00

0.00

s675.00

3,250.00

2,250.00

0.00

0.00

2,400.00

14,125.00

7,27s 00

0.00

0.00

s1,350.00

6,500.00

4,500.00

0.00

0.00

$6.r75.00 s6.175.00 $12.350.00

$4.925.00 $4.925.00 $9.850.00

$23.800.00 $23.800.00 $47.600.00

0

5

0

0
'l

t0

5

$0.00

3,000.00

0.00

0.00

I,000.00

675.00

250.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,000.00

0.00

0.00

I,000.00

6'15.00

250.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,000.00

0.00

0.00

2,000.00

1,350.00

500.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

12,000.00

3,600.00

0.00

4,050 00

4,450.00

1,650 00

0.00

0.00

0

l0
4

0

2t
3l

9

$12.87s.00 $12.875.00 $25"7s0.00

$0.00
($300.00)

($300.00)

$9,050.00

0.00

000

s0.00 $0.00
($300.00)

$0.00 (s300.00)

$300.00
($300,00)

$0.00

$22,050.00
($soo.oo)

$0.00

$58,225.00

($1,930.97)

$300.00
($300.00)

$0.00

$29,750.00
( 1,850.00)

(s00.00)

$100,750.00

($1,930.97)

$0.00

$7,700.00
($ 1,3s0.00)

($s00 00)

$42,525.00

$0.00

$0.00

20 $0.00

(1,050.00)

0.00

s8,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

83

s9.050.00 (s1.050.001 $8.000.00

$19,850.00 $10,050.00 s29,900.00

($ l ,320.00)($ I,32o.oo)

$21.550.00 $s.8s0.00 $27.400.00

$18,530.00 $10,050.00 $28,580.00 s56,294.03 $42,525.00 $98,819.03

* Advertisrng, Signs & Postage Expenses lor City of Tulsa Applications with Fee Waivers.



October 2018 receipt comparison

Oct.2018 Sept. 2018 Oct.2OL7
Zoning Letters 15 3 13

Zoning 8 4 9

Plan Reviews 25 t2 27

Minor Subdivisions 0 0 0

Preliminary Plats 5 ! 2

Final Plats 0 0 2

Development
Regulations Compliance
(includes plat waivers
prior to 5/tO/2018)

0 0 4

Lots Splits 7 t L0

Lot Line Adjustments
(includes lot
combinations prior to
s/10/2ot8l

L0 7 0

Other 5 t 3

Comp Plan Amendments 0 T 0



TM
- 

r.-,' :,l Èr1*1,,Lç-.¡o:'i'' r-:l

Plr-: r ¡r sir t rl C*t z :r rril:ill

Case Number: PUD-288-19
Minor Amendment

Hearing Date: December 19,20'18

Gase Report Prepared bv:
Jay Hoyt

Owner and Applicant lnformation
Applicant: Rob Stephens

Property Owner: Rob & Stacey Stephens

Location Map:
(shown with City Council Dístricts)

I

I

.i1
I

l

I
I

t 
\\\]

Applicant Proposal:

Concept summary: PUD minor amendment
to reduce the required rear yard setback from
25 ft to 5 ft to permit an outdoor living area

Gross Land Area: 0.36 acres

Location: East of the SE/c of S Lewis Ave
and E 26th Pl S

Lot 15, Block 1, EIGHT ACRES RESUB
L9&10 & PRT L1&282 WOODY CREST

2660 S Birmingham Ave E, Unit O

Zoninq:
Existing Zoning: RS-1/PUD-288
Proposed Zoning: No Change

Comprehensive Plan
Land Use Map. Existing Neighborhood
Growth and Stability Map: Stability

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval

Staff Data:
TRS: 8316

Citv Council District: 4
Councilor Name: Kara Jo McKee

Gountv Gommission District: 2
Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

I2.



December 19,2018

SEGTION l: PUD-288-19 MinorAmendment

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Amendment Request: Revise the PUD Development Standards to reduce the rear
yard setback from 25 ft to 5 ft in order to permit the construction an outdoor living
area.

Currently, the development standards of the PUD call for a rear yard setback of 25
feet. The applicant is proposing to reduce the rear yard to 5 feet to permit the
proposed outdoor living area addition. The plat for this site does not show any
utility easements in the rear of the lot. A 5 ft Fence and Landscape easement is
located at the rear property line. The requested reduced setback would be located
outside of this easement.

Staff Comment: This request can be considered a Minor Amendment as outlined
by Section 30.010.1.2.c(9) of the City of Tulsa Zoning Code.

"Changes in structure heights, building setbacks, yards, open
spaces, building coverage and lot widths or frontages, provided the
approved PUD development plan, the approved standards and the
character of the development are not substantially altered."

Staff has reviewed the request and determined

1) The requested amendment does not represent a significant departure from
the approved development standards in the PUD.

2) All remaining development standards defined in PUD-288 and subsequent
amendments shall remain in effect.

Exhibits included with staff recommendation

INCOG zoning case map
INCOG aerial photo
INCOG aerial photo (enlarged)
Applicant Mortgage I nspection Report
Applicant Site Plan
Applicant Elevations

With considerations listed above, staff recommends approval of the minor
amendment request to reduce the required yard setback from 25 feet to 5 feet.

t2 ?-



SUBJECT TRACT

-2

PUD-288-19Feet
2000 400

19-13 17 2.3



Feet
200 400

PUD-288-19 Note: Gnph¡c overws may not prec¡saly
at¡gn w¡th physical Íealures on the ground.

0
Subject
Tract

19-13 17
Aerial Photo Date: February *tt 

â,



0
Feet
50 100 PUD-288-19 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

alÍgn w¡th physlcal læturcs on the grcund.Subject
Tract

19-13 17
Aerlal Photo Date: February 2018

d.



Pllf tvAs
el

ARE

,,llä

Copy.lght 2017 by Whtts
ln ony to.m witholt prlor

Sqd6ylng CoñÞdñy,
writton permlosion

All Rlçht¡ rcsorysd. No oort of
of Whlto Surueying Compon!, p.O.

thl¡
8or

ploì
471 675,

or t.onimllt.d

"#* .\V.I:IITE SIJR\/EYTI\TG C()MP.A.l\TY
LECEND

+ fENCr

A
N

$þ ' eeso DAst 6É'm pr"{cu TUr-sÀ. orrÁrrouÂ z¿l¿6 ' {srs) sos-sgø¿

MORTGAGE INSPECTION
REPORT

u/E uÏLrw ÉÁSEMENT

D/E
t¿/P

DRAINACE EÀSEMENT

MEIERINO FOINT
BURIED ELECTRIC ú.
TELEPHONE CABLE
EASEIIENT
(,\PPRoxlü{rE
LocAft0N)
EUILOINE UNE
OUISUILDING LINE

e/E

1 ":30'
INVOICE NO.r cA 18-92586
MORTGAGOR¡ STEPHENS, ROBERT D. & STACEY

å.1.
o.a,L,

CLIENT: GUARANTY ABSTRACT COMPÂNY
VALLÐI NATIONAL SÀNK
FIOELITY ÑATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
256581

*@ms:::
fHIS PROPERTY LIES IN ZONE "X_UNSHADED'
FLOOD HAZARO AREq PER F,I.R.M, MÅP NUMBEN
40143C03s21, AS LAST REV|SED la/16/12.

THE FOLLOWING RECORDED DOCUMENT DOES NOT AFFECT THIS PROPERTY:./. 
SEWER EASEMENT RECORDED IN BOOK 2696 PAGE 1,

I
l

t5'

/40.05, 25'

Orq kJ

.È/
as

ñ

$
V

40.67'

LEGEND:

- 5. EASEMENTS CLoSED FER oRD|NANCE#
15769 & VACATED 3y DtsT, COURT CASE#
cJ-84-6159 B00K 4860 PAAE 2793.

PLAT NO, 429J
LEGAL ÐESCRIPTION AS PROVIDED:

LOT FIFTEEN (15). BLOCK ONE (1), EIGHT ACRES, A RESUBDIVISION OF ALL OF LOTS 9&,10 AND
PART OF LOT 1&2 IN BLOCK 2 OF WOODY CREST 5UBDIVISION, IN THE N/2 OF rHE, SW14 OF
9çCT|ON 17, T-19_N, R-1J-E, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATÍ OF óXI¡I¡OV¡, ACCORDING
ÏO THE RECORDED PLAT THÊREOF, AND KNOWN AS 2660 SOUTH BIRMINGHAM AVENUE Ë{ST.

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

îtt UNTEESICNEÞ
IHAT ¡N OUR

LANO SIJRVEIOR, IJNDER
AEOVE INSPECTIONIHE

BY
wtllilN lTE IRACI

INsPECIION EASÊMEMS

ñ{s
BY COMMITMEI'¿T FOR

THE CUENT;
SUESEOUENT

T}JAT THIS Pl..Ar PREPARED SOL:LY IOR
LOAN OR OTHER ÍRANSACIION; AND OR

TO THE PRESENT OR ¡U'URE LAND OCCUPANI

WlfñESS MY HAND ANo 5EAL IHls DAIEr

WARNINGI It th¡ sso¡ on l¡ f,ol RED,
whlrh moy modlfldd,

wlthoul tha

s*
ù

l
I

I
u/e I

AND
.'HERE

ARE NO

5,4S - 0429J\800t ,A.dvo

e.la



i

I
I

I

I

i
ls
lð
t;
l¡
¡z
þ
ü
h',ls
IF

I

l

¿

l

rF
lf
q.q

!

I

!

e)
J

Fllàll>>>Þ
-Þ{sq+ú}ñr

4re7ueúø (eareeÅce^
-fú L þò-, agrLr+eHA-{Ëtrl

!t
_Í rl

ñ
.-s

ü

I
I
!
¡



9.V

å
õ

Ì

¿)0
I

n
,'r'.h. a\

FaÈY^rt ¿atàaLlt \3) r_"f1 t'\-" litrrt\ã? râfi¿,ilr\J.,/

it'ã

r},i¡ -lrâÀ"^{iá iÞ¡¡3il1\Y

-¿ï*

s¡t__, _
raa¿ 1ç"ttt7?12

[ï

** I r_

I

ffi,]
I

tl

J

^
L

-1
P

I

s
n
!
ß
7

(,

.(

:
s
fr
L
f,

r



TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Gase : Estates at the River Il

Hearinq Date: December I9,2018

Case Report Prepared bv:

Nathan Foster

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Tanner Consulting, LLC

Owner.121tt Street Propertv, LLC

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Gouncil Districts)

.l'r-, f

i .1.
\ t*,r

)
i

, ì -'-
.,-41 \.

¡

Applicant Proposal:

Final Plat

85 lots, 5 blocks, 3 reserve areas, 27.69t
acres

Location: South of the southwest corner of
East 121"t Street South and South
Hudson Avenue

Zoninq: RS-3/PUD-803 Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the final
plat

Gitv Council District I
Councilor Name: Phil Lakin

CounW Gommission District: 3

Commissioner Name; Ron Peters

EXHIBITS: Final Plat

å. 1



rysQrt
lot Arêo loble

Curye loble

â

i:ffi'

DRATT fINAI. PI.AT

PUD-803-¡l

TTrn Esrarns AT THE Rtvgn lt
PARI OFThE NOMHAS QUARTER NORTNWST QIARIÊR INE/4 NW/4J

AND PÀRT OFIHESOÚ34$ QUATER NORIHWST QUARIÊR (SV4 NW/4) OFSECION IHREE 13)
TOWNS|TPSEVENTEEN (ì7) NORtf, RANGETHIRTEEN {t3) ASr OFTHE iñDtAN MERTD AN

A SUED VSION WTHN fNÊ Cñ OFIU6A. T!5A COUNIY, SAIE OF OKLAHOM

OWNER: SURVEYOR/ENGINEER:

I l3 E

*g+"- ô

trvtA{P Nathan Foster
2018.07.11

Nolês:

1, ÀL Pþ*ñ COAilÉß ÀR85fr ]Æ

cooßorNAn rf¡M, iloRrH ¿oNE (3s!, NoÂrs N€røN uûú rß

ouarEñ {ñÛ4) or ilÊ ñomHws autrEB (rw4) oF edroN 3;

Mtr€R (Nt4t or ftE þeNw6r ou64 (Nw/¿) @ sord 1

I
17

N

AN (INOMAUMLIÉO UÆ]!Í æMPNY
coNrrcr: m¡a Gm€N

EMAL: EGÂ6ÊN34'GMS,@M

17211 South 4170 Ro.d
Clåremorq Oklåhoma 7€17

Phone: (918) 342-0ru

5323 South LewisAvenue
Tuka, Okl¿homa 74105
Phone: (918) 745-9929

1213t shæt Properly, L.t.C. Ianns Conrulllng, LLC
UN E, IANÑER, P.I.S. NO. 1€5

of e No. 61 ExPr*s 5F0¿01e
EMAtr: ilN@TAN€MAIßNOP,COM

!
o)

GJ

O.

)

.or

út i;
6ô

E 12& St S.

-U,0

ÎTJ

acf

î318.57' i;h11.''rdn'þdàòþüs'ór'

Dêloil A Edd Efr

DATEGPRÊPefd: !yq20ß

tJ-)'r

s*fr-.*

$r

$d

.T
rub M.ùd¡¡n &.à Prôññiñt cohñ¡sron

ilaPqNco6

----------------
ødldô.qdr,k,oM
&¡dhr_

--um

cuRv! úNGÌH0 UDUlliì oturao cHoßosc(cE, 4@Dfcr

I

6

19

ta

a

-fho Zslalos ai- tne River13

t

'oÈ

ü
ô

rï
9L

¡T

@ø N¡eB,)

unpla t led
lhe &tdter ot the Rivêr ll



THB EsTarBS AT THE Rrvgn u
PAS OFIHE NORftAS AIATER NORIHWST EUATÊR (NE/4 NW/4ì

ÀND PARI OFIHÊSOUIHEÆI OUARTER NORIHWSI OUARTER ISV4 NU4J OFSrcION IHÊEE (3J

IOWNSHIPSEVENIEEN {I ZJ NORIh, RANGEüIMEEN {Ì3) ilS OFIHE IND¡AN MER DIAN
A SIEOIVSION W]TH]N IHE CIY OF I!6A, IULSA COUNT, SIAIÊ OF OKLANOM

DRAff TINAT PI.AT

PUD.803-4

Deed of Dedlcqllon

ruq rùe 6uNn, fÁÌ tr dsoMA

{NV4Nø4)eoF ff of rHEeùrH4rouanRoÊÈEilo¡frwEraaùÈßt*¡Nq4l
ôÊ *o@ ûRE¿ (3t, rilrsHp $ENrtrñ 0rl MFH, ùNGÊ rH¡REil 03t w ø rNE

livftfr€iEq$ÞlMdsÉreie

AUÑ€R (N¿4 NV4) A' IHÊ þÙ

rB! R€@ioEo Púr r3¿iEor (Þur Nô. st rB¿ilcE e!il o37 ß. ñ ao Mil6 uo
6 UNE o¡ þ0 N¡/4 Nq. ÀND r8E 6r !ñÉ oF e o q. Nø4 roi a d5rñë oF e1s.ù

oñ rft wa lNE oF r8E */. ñw4j I
o¡ rHÊ f/4 Nø. ñD f{ w6r ùN¿ oF ÈÊ ñv4 ilø., Fôi Á osracE oF e¡5.@ E6 ró Á

orsrde or r3r7.* F€ûroûEryqsoNNrx6j

sErÊM, ñoarH æil€ (350Ð, {@fr ÐEatu ùtuM ¡s (N@at so r4RNGs añ¡

w¿f coilEierB! NoRrHñ o!ñu trt4t
oF rúÈ ñoñNwe auRrER (fø¡t oF *droN 3j

ßH4r @uER oF rBE roRr36 @ar!{ (ilû4t

DE9GNAIEO ß 'UA'
rNG, ßEPÀRIilG, RTÞWIilC ANO/OR R

wEe,qraRwEgÌúP@EÀ
AM[ß, G ÙÑE' WAIÊÂ ÙTÉ AN

¡õ, PP4 vrçt MF€s,

PUBP6* rÁÉq PmvÞED rBr @ñ

¡!iNr*rN6 wÀrEÂ ¡N44 wEr 5
IMÞ68 Á R!'fodIVE CMÑAN' WN

erarEq PRoedo NdHnc

s il€oR q r4¿PHdE, ñD @MMU

PU1 MEI lGH rcGS OR SIAN

M^ N, *R! G rrÉrat oÂ 1N*oñ

4D EMP@Yftt tutraf e1Mr53

Uilo!ud*c't@Hùt' f ø ruq o*úHôMÀ, lorwaß

¡E¡ OA ß690€NT dD/OR MÊMS6R Ô

Æ3rß ailD REPRa¿MArút FmM aú cuús, trM4S, uadlrE o

owñEß ¡9c4roN or ar GuÊt

asrDENf ÀNÞ/oR MEMSÊÊ o. rHr ñ
N 4 TN€ rcU]ED NF6RøUÉ I

!Ð *RVNG THE ¿ÑIß6

OREq A CÊfr ÉúI€ OF GUÞANd

1.9r, rc Éñ.€, wq suro 16, fr ü

f oF tuq o@om Prcv oÈo rHd

*dION XI. PNNÐ UNII DÊVELOil&T RCSIRIOIONS

soFøftrsúÛ€owNEioFrB

JUeM4roFflÊoróFfu&wou
wñn MEsf4Ysw Milt

MANE@C( oF Puec warl MAÉ

r3.4 frrcñæruqo@o&
Ô DSWE ÊÆÊM€M' OEÞIMOOil ûÉ BOMPA¡Y]ilG 

'41

ôr @ ruq d4wa, óÂ ß slc

wñEi rcM 6, RE{RW ¡È4 a

nt ¡@úPdYNG Pul Þßtu080 q¿ or oF ruq ofø@a, d rs su6Es4 oi ûr

F8E .AsqÀroN ) ril

cff oF rue o(u6a ôÂ fs 0

nfqrorruqduHôMÀil6qn

Êa4 ror IHAL e E@ù ro 1Æ o

€wþrMErr ioBrcurÞß Plo No. e¡ 6 PrroÊo wrB

*E@atrrÁÀd6tÐrc.84)

MdMuMiluMB[ie@s:ÙdÀruo 3Éô

A øMUM @ FIVE 15) FEÚ 
^EVE 

UE WMM

MrNrMUMtuoelÊrc@ooFÊie

oNE 0) ÀENc ûr ¡2É tuñr6i dÞfte€ þ) @rr puo eNG rN

a s x {6) .ær ra MeilRy w4r wu 3Ê @NrRUc€o {w¡r¡ a Md Mu
DD.óNr-..¡sùoni¿^,NG ÉNc

Êxc*ôrNc sx 16) 4d ñ
Èn4r Nf H aMAIMIM@ruMN €6f oF!).

o¡scrÀrÉD Æ f^. e ilE doM.a

rarußE ssorvsLôN

ß. (IN{ ON TBE ÆCOMPAÑÌ

8€Erq ao ffE uMrE oÉ rc Æcß

úrEo u* u Rr*RÈ ÁR6 ¡ilú

t$
1"N



DRAFT FINAI IIAT

PUD-803.4

THn EsrAreS AT THE RIvgn u
PARI OFTHE NORIFEÑ OUARTER NORINWSI QUARIER lNE/¡ NW¡)

aND PARÌ OFTNE SOIIHÊA$ aUARÌER NORT&SÌ QlARTER (Sil1 NW4) OFSECTON BnÊE l3)
towNsHtP SEVENTEÊN (t 7) NORÌH, RANGET!|RIEEN ll3l A$ O¡tHE ND|Añ MER|oAN

A S!8DIV6LON WITfl¡N THE CIY OF TUISA, TU6A COUNÛ, STATE OF O(UHOM

DEED Ot DEUCAÍOf, (Confinucd)

$dloil lu Pþ'ÉRTY owEre'ffihItil ß) MoMoBr6,6rcm aE Pþ3

no rùÉÉ úacHrrÉd oÂ 4pM€Ni e @M!ú[ ÉHÉs 5N

ES IMú6, MACHùEñ

wrrcfi@MMtÐ4rGMr l@MUM 3/4râ)

*cwED il rÆ dñR (Nñrilc rß w(E63rp or ar úñ r st 4

[HÉ Àgúïor1

suee of úÈßróR wu {ãcuonc wNæw aNo Þ*)
d DECREE Of 4Y COÙR' OA øH

rr wrN6 M€iEot ûrrrRerP

!x 16) rilcH6 Lil ÉrcM ft€ Nr oF 13Ê cuis a0 sd {6t É€Er fþM û

E MAL@ qaù sE FoRr.M {4?t rr

f4 M S I3A¡ FrcM fME 
'O 

T ME, M
GAfuÙÀAO s6 WII 3¡ MWEO

B OF E$1Hfr 4. P@IDED 3ÔW
ArcE AD UPON Wßñ€N R¿OUÉÍ Æ

sÉorox vr. ENrciøfll oußto[ NENDMffi ñosMwtm

E 3@ , 8¿rrÆE I prcetrD NowtEÀ f FE*u farE, oR

€ raME oF 11Í fßEf Þao4Rû r
NfiUMÊNlÆIßMM¡RANOÆO

BY*E cFYorruqoK4da,¡û

iUflBE, ÉÑG, WAt PÂVN6, 5W

lNtuorô tr€Roi PAnÌñc) or a

rv6 ôR 3(6ô6 wHLq e H€E

frocMDrNG ÞuxtsoÊwd ler

N wLrÉñ rÉÊ crY oF tuq tue @

]I11HE ÁVA@Uff OF

r reD rx (6) Ên Lñ

¡@MPdYLilG P4r ß ¿Efcr Ê6ÊM[Nr" óñ r^',

E I8E @VEINß ÑO/OR

il68 eÍBLdroNt ro fNr ErÊù E
a re oF Nd rs r$r rHrñ l3ot Y

o¡ ruq o@oú.rHÊ CMMN

ñrour NËc€sn oF æcllroN oÊ aN ÀMENoùG duMENn uÞoN

aR4 e¿ ao ÔñÊ-HeÉ ß¡¡l 6 vo È) foiY owEurñGs sHr MvÉ Â M
5.1. @4¡oucH@ñ4ræ

(T
r\



TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Gase : Union E-14

Hearinq Date: December 19, 2018

Gase Report Prepared bv:

Nathan Foster

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Crystal Keller, Wallace
Engineering

Owner. Union Public Schools

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Gouncil Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Final Plat

1 lot, 1 block, 32.91+ acres

Location'. East of the southeast corner of
East 31't Street South and South Garnett
Road

Zoninq: AG/OL Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the final
plat

Citv Gouncil District: 6

Councilor Name'. Connie Dodson

Gountv Gommission District: I
Commissioner Name; Stan Sallee

EXHIBITS: Final Plat



FINAL PLAT of R E

TJnion H-14
PART OF T1IE NORT}¡EAST QUÆTER NB4 OF TM NORTHMST QUÆTER N/4 OF SECTION 20, TOWSHIP I 9 NORTH,

NGE 14 EAST OF THE IMIN BASE N WN, CITY OF ruLS, TULSA CONY, STATE OF OroÆOM
@!!gg!4

T w

-tu: (ers) ¡7ó-¡d¡
Grs) r!1 5a56
okúoú ø t ¡!0 rrqRrs Ê/jolrò ß ú) r5!4¡,
.rÞ ùr rFôlis

19

N

L¿qo DèsênÞtión

r./1 or Àt MRr8,€sr MRIR
Nr/4 o¡ sÊcnóN ,0,

rw€ñf (?o)r rHrñe ùs5r2iT Nô
roñ vùft co) ÊoR ¡ rsfac€ o

or lor ßRr!ÉN 0r)
eoci Fom ¡) of

oF Lcr orE ¡) eæ( 0rÉ ¡) cd
r¡E or ror or¿ (i) 8!@. où¿ !)
LñÊ or úr o^E 0) 6loc( oÉ ¡) @N!n vL@E

¡Ð Btock rouR (4)
¡Ð Brocr rouR ()

r oñE 0) rlo.( Mlr
cÐ æ^€. \ Ð0-0À. N . !¡ o, .o 0ñr ( ) s'od
'{,.* ( 2) 8ce. (r) *0 .o-q c) eÈÂcc..\ dr.q .oF À

ror rHi{¿N Í5) e@( fouR {1) or

',]1" .T; îf'
E.ot 3l!t Stroet Sor¡th

Å
<Þ

fl
CRAPHIC SCALE

n*e-' ''L¡+i=Li3ï-i"
( rñ fr¡î )

u/E urlr 6Efñr

¡ 300 e2 6É1i) B.roR¿ orccìNôl

(Æ) *H'ci s cñf E0 Æ Átr 0

n
t

TMA(9r=
Nathan Foster
2014.12.17

09:24:17
-06'00'

RESERVE B

,r$

"i$.3ìrj'"t

RESERVE B

I

¡

o

5

i ,a
L--l7.rì(-
| .r\r¿ì. ¡

?Fñ+
l'8

3

1

Eltt 3:
Sl?út S

.i--ï--ñ
T'--i¡r'

5

6

1

i ¡¡ç
i ¡-

"rs¡\¡'Élßtt

't

I
B

a
i
IHod( f

Lot t

d &g¡nn¡ng

L
lehúãs I

n

ü

N

A

t6

4tt
ú

\ t.)--l rf
't5aato

¡3
t¡¡
E

Ê¡o
tt

ürE oF PREPâM1oN 12117113



DEED OF DEDICATION AND RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS
UNION 8.14

A SUBDIVISION OF LAND IN THE CITY OF TULSA,
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

scHoors 0{'orreR).

N¡/4 or rrt {cRnrtrrsÌ
r! Rr¡R ñw/4 c.

rqN' O0); r{Nc¿
sEcrcN rw.MY cq roR a DrÀNc.

(iÐ iloc( fouR 0) o. BR^ÊilrN ciltrR Ár0

(r) sL0cK oú o
o iloc( 0N o
!0r oNE {1) BLoc( 0ñ¡ o caRNûr

S'VENÌÉN OÐ 6LCCK IOUR þ) BRÀRCúN
LN! or ror sffiM.!ñ (r4

BIOC¡ iOUR þ) BR^RCLÉN

(i) ilocK iltuv¿ (1Ð
:hr\cL Noj 27'15! rNE oi rcr o[ o

iloc( rülwr (il þ) 
^ND 

rouR þ)
L0f rHilftñ (r4 rocK r0!r 0)

aNo sutu.y oeR.wtrR ÌHr Þúr) À\0 # ÉNrtu.o ÁND

rul$ ccuNù, c(úro!¡ (HÉR.ñañE¡ ÌHE 'slBovsLcN', .R ùN,oñ [ i4")

AÑO/OR ÙNERCROÙNO

ov.RÈE^o ÁND/oR

ac.Nrs 
^\o 

/oR ..\riacrcRs

)
)

Æ '!/. oR !rLù
ANO/OR RLMO9ÑC 

^NY 
AD AL: PIBLC

OF FÙRNS!ÑC W^TER À\O/OR SÊWÊR

REPWÑC, AND/OR

À!o/oR REMovñc

NrNnuciuR. {srnrß.
soEwa(Ð s¿Rvrc

or ño rc.ss- GN.a)

( w.), oR 1s succEssoRs

rH. cLÈ 0f julq o(úÊ0ú,

(N sæor) a¡ Rrc!úR

*rÉñ rH. sro¡ú\warER

rss rla rrRÈ (ro) Yare !R

ùrE or PRÊPARAiroN r2lr7lr3



TMAPC Public Hearing Staff RePort

December L9,2OL8
Berryhill Land Use Plan

A. ltem for consideration: Consider adoption of the Berryhill Land Use Plan as an amendment

to the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Comprehensive Plan for

District 9.

The plan area boundary is approximately 4.15 square miles of land area, bounded on the

North by the Arkansas River; and on the South along W 51st St. S, excluding some properties

within Sapulpa city limits; and bounded on the East along 49th W Ave to include some east

abutting properties; and on the West along 65th West Avenue including properties west of

65th W Ave that abut chandler Park and sand springs city limits.

B. Related Plans: The Tulsa County District 9 Plan, adopted as a part of the Tulsa Metropolitan

Area Comprehensive Plan (Vision 2000) in 1976 covers the area bounded by the Arkansas

River on the North and East, the Skelly Bypass and Tulsa County line on the South, and South

65th West Avenue on the West. The Tulsa County District 9 Plan does not include all the

Berryhill Land Use Plan area.

C. Background: ln 2012 the Tulsa City Council annexed properties within the Berryhill

community along a portion of the proposed Gilcrease Expressway extension. The newly

annexed properties were classified as AG (Agricultural) zoning per the annexation ordinance

and existing zoning code. Subsequent staff-initiated zoning changes processed in 2OL4

corrected nonconformities that existed as a result of the initial annexation and zoning

classifications.

At that time, staff recommended further land use analysis of areas along the proposed

Gilcrease alignment most likely to be impacted upon completion of the expressway. Staff

and decision-makers alike have otherwise had to rely on the L976 Tulsa County District 9

plan to guide land use decisions. The most recent rezoning application along the expressway

(Z-13g4) was tabled by the Tulsa City Council until further analysis was completed

By Resolution #19879, dated February 26, 2OL8, the City Council formally initiated the

planning process to amend the land use map and the areas of stability and growth maps of

the comprehensive plan. On February L5,20!8,lNCOG and City of Tulsa planners presented

the proposed Berryhill land use planning effort to the Board of County Commissioners and

received their full support to move forward.

L

Berryhill Land Use Plan

TMAPC Public Hearing Staff RePort Y
L2.L9.201.8



D. Process: Planning staff in a joint City-County effort held a public project kick-off on April 2,

2018 at the Chandler Park Community Center. More than L60 interested parties attended the

event. The agenda included a general overview of the land use process, review of community

survey results, and an introduction of the Citizens Advisory Team (CAT). The CAT consists of
local stakeholders (residents, business-owners and other), invited to serve by District 2 City

Councilor Jeannie Cue and District 2 County Commissioner Karen Keith. Each CAT member

volunteered to attend meetings, review materials and communicate land use topics to their
respective constituents and neighbors and, likewise, convey specific concerns and feedback

of their constituents to the larger group during subsequent CAT meetings.

Early in the community engagement process, members of Berryhill framed a long-range vision

for working towards "a desirable place to live and work that in 10 to 20 years is a safe, close-

knit, and well-maintained community and which supports a rural lifestyle by allowing for
strategic economic opportunities and the enhancement and preservation of the natural

environment." This vision statement helped guide the formation of land use priorities, goals,

and recommendations which, if followed, would help to implement the broader community

vision. As sections of the Berryhill Land Use Plan were drafted by planning staff, key concepts

and ideas were explored at CAT meetings, a public open house on August 27,2018 and

community survey period from October 10- 24,2018. Atotalof 5 CAT meetings were held in-

between April and November

CAT public meeting agenda items generally included:

o Review and discussion of community input;
o Analysis of existing conditions;
o ldentification of strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats;
o Creation of the vision statement and guiding principles;

o Review of draft map and plan priorities, goals, and recommendations;

Over the past few months, planning staff and members of the CAT have worked together to
prepare a complete draft. The plan's land use recommendations and map reflect the

aspirations of the vision statement at a more concrete level, with references to specific

locations and should be used to guide decisions associated with land-use activities within the
plan area. Members of the CAT discussed the draft on November 5, 201-8 and find the plan to
accurately represent a fair and balanced approach to guiding land use issues within the

interests of the Berryhill community. A final public presentation of the draft was presented

on November 15, 2018 at the Chandler Park Community Center. On Novemb er 19,2018, staff
members presented the final draft to the Planning Commission.

All project materials and meeting agendas were also posted on the project webpage:

https://www.citvoftu lsa.orsleovern ment/departments/plan n ins/cu rrent-proiects/sma ll-

a rea-a nd-land-use-plans/berrvhill-land-use-plan/.

2

Berryhill Land Use Plan

TMAPC Public Hearing Staff Report
I

L2.r9.20L8

tl L



E. Conformance with the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and the Tulsa County District 9 Plan:

1l Land Use Plan Map

The planning area in the Berryhill Land Use Plsn includes several land use designations

from the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan.

Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's

existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be

limited to the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-

scale infill projects, as permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other
development standards of the zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community,

the city should make improvements to sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents

can better access parks, schools, churches, and other civic amenities.

New Neighborhoods are comprised primarily of single-family homes on a range of lot
sizes, but can include townhouses and low-rise apartments or condominiums. These areas

should be designed to meet high standards of internal and external connectivity.

Neighborhood Center are small-scale, one to three story mixed-use areas intended to
serve nearby neighborhoods with retail, dining, and services. They can include

apartments, condominiums, and townhouses, with small lot single family homes at the
edges. These are pedestrian-oriented places served by transit, and visitors who drive can

park once and walk to a number of destinations.

Employment areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses

such as clean manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes big-box retail or

warehouse retail clubs are found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from

mixed-use centers in that they have few residences and typically have more extensive

commercial activity.

Parks and Open Space provide recreational opportunities, community gathering places,

shade and sunlight, air and water pollution filtration, natural beauty, habitat, and benefit

surrounding uses.

2l Areas of stab¡l¡tv and Growth Man

The Berryhill Land Use Plan area in the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan includes "Areas of
Stability" and "Areas of Growth".

Berryhill Land Use Plan

TMAPC Public Hearing Staff Report

3

t2.r9.20L8

{-fr.3



The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing

residential neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large

proportion of the Areas of Stab¡lity. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and

maintain the valued character of an area while accommodating the rehabilitation,

improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small scale infill projects. The

concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

of life.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel

growth to where it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and

services with fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where
general agreement exists that development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are

taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that
existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to increase

economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Staff comments: According to the Tulso Comprehensive Plon, the purpose of the Growth

ond Stability designotions is to show "where the majority of growth and investment should

toke place ond which neighborhoods should remoin substantiolly as they are." The

Comprehensive Pløn sfotes thot "ensuring that (growth orea) residents will not be

displaced is a high priority". Plon recommendations have tried ta consider how growth

con occur and the areos' existing character is maintoined. Areos of existing residentiol

uses ore shown to be more stable in the land use plon, as shown by the Area of Stobility

designotion. The plon stotes thst new development in stable oreas should "require thot
transition-sensitive design stondards ensure that the compatibility of non-residentiol

development with odjocent single-fomily homes."

3) Land Use Priorities and Recommendations

For this planning area, the Berryhill Land Use Plan is consistent with the Tulsa

Comprehensive Plan Land Use Priorities, specifically:

"Maintoin, stabilize and strengthen existing neighborhoods, making them places where
new residents ore ottracted to live. "

According to the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan, some of the goals for this priority focus on

ensuring existing neighborhoods are stable and infill development revitalize, preserves

and enhances these areas.

Berryhill Land Use Plan

TMAPC Public Hearing Staff Report

4

L2.L9.2078

(_Ì *4



Staff comments: The Berryhill Lond lJse Plan desires to establish policies that mointain
the stobility of the existing community and ensure ony development is compøtible with
the current environment. Within the Berryhill Lond lJse Plan, a gool is to "preserve existing
single-family residential; neighborhoods while fostering opportunities for strategic
growth." With the construction of the Gilcreose Expressway, the Berryhill Land llse Plon
priorities oim to mitigate the impact of the Gilcreose Expressway and future development
by providíng development concepts that con be utilized during the rezoning process. These

recommendotions ore included in this plan to encourøge context-compatible oesthetics
and promote transition-sensitive design standards between commercial ond residential
uses.

The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan also has a priority to:

"Preserve ond enhance environmentaI ossets"

Within the Berryhill Land Use Plan, one of the Priorities isto promotethe enhancement
and preservation of Berryhill's natural environment. The goal is to create a network of
connected amenities throughout the plan areas for the enjoyment of Berryhill residents.
Both of these priorities aligning with the Comprehensive Plan Land Use Policy Priority
listed above.

Stoff comments: The citizen team hos expressed concern about maintoining the
residential choracter of the plonning orea while allowing for new, low density, commerciol
development that copitalized on opportunities presented by the Gilcrease Expresswoy

exponsion. This land use plan hos a list of detailed priorities for the areø. There are
recommendations from stoff ond the citizen committee of targeted steps toward the gools

for the plonning oreo including such details as encouroging buffering through the
requirement of Optionol Development Plons and PIJD's for any commerciol rezoning
application, ond encouraging non-residential uses be compatible with adjocent single-

fa m i ly resi de nti a I ne i gh borhoods.

A'Trail District" designotion was odded to the Land lJse Map to encouroge park-serving,
low-impoct commercial uses on unimproved lots ølong the proposed trail west of Gilcrease
Expresswoy exponsion. The goals ønd objectives of the plan are in conformance with the
Land Use Priorities of the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan ond will serve os fundamentøl
concepts ond ideas in guiding the area towards meeting these priorities.

4l The Tulsa County District 9 Plan identifies the Berryhill Plan area as areas of "low
intensities" with a few areas of "medium intensity". "Low intensity" areas are described
as having an average of 6 dwelling units per net acre. "Medium intensity" areas have a

maximum of 36 dwelling units per net acre. This plan also identifies sections of the plan

5
I2.L9.201.8 Berryhill Land Use Plan

TMAPC Public Hearing Staff Report o{.5



F

areas as "development sensitive". The "development sensitive" classification defines
natural areas where the ecological, environmental, and aesthetic balance should be given

consideration prior to development.

Staff Comments: The broader categories utilized by the Tulsa Comprehensive Plon ore

used to update the city and county's land use map. Much of the area is designøted as an

Existing Neighborhood with a few pockets of New Neighborhood designations where lorge
vocant lond could be developed into residentiol uses. Existing residential uses are shown

to be more protected in the land use plon. Areas for Pork and Open Space were designoted

to include land that wos largely flood zone ond along the future troil on the west of the
proposed Gilcreose Expresswoy. The corridors designoted as Neighborhood Center ore

located near proposed exit romps for the Gilcrease Expresswoy olong arterial streets with

existing commerciøl uses. The Employment designoted oreas ore existing industriql uses

and olong the boundaries of the planning areo.

Conclusion: After reviewing the proposed Berryhill Land Use Plan for conformance with the Tulsa

Comprehensive Plan and the Tulsa County District 9 Plan, TMAPC Staff finds that the
recommendations contained in the proposed plan are consistent with and will further the vision

of the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and the Tulsa County District 9 Plan.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends that TMAPC adopt and include the Berryhill Land Use

Plan as an amendment to the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and the Tulsa County District 9 Plan.

Berryhill Land Use Plan

TMAPC Public Hearing Staff Report
L2.19.2018

6

L[.(e



a. .

i

{:l'i"Y {;t- TliiSlå it.J å -lilå {:í-}l.J lçî'l , ll\ji:u

.& $rrï



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

PREPARED BY

City of Tulsa
Planning Department

L75 E. 2ND ST. I TULSA, Ot< 74tO3

Dawn T. Warrick, AICP, Director
Travis Hulse, CFM, Planner lll, Project Manager

Addison Spradlin, Planner I

John Paganelli, Planner I

lndian Nations Council of Governments
Land Development Services

2 W. 2ND ST. I TULSA, OK 74LO3

Susan Miller, AICP, Director
Amy Ulmer, Planner
RobiJones, Planner

Helen Agnew, GIS Specialist

PUBLISHED 2OL9

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN
¡*
g



The Berryhill Land Use Plan is the result of
collaboration among the City of Tulsa, Tulsa

County, INCOG, and the citizens of the planning

area.

C¡TY OF TULSA

G.T. Bynum, Mayor, 2016-Present

TULSA CITY COUNC¡L

Jeannie Cue, District 2 Councilor
Sarah C. Davis, Director of Constituent Services

PLANN¡NG DEPARTMENT

Dawn T. Warrick, AICP, Director
Travis Hulse, CFM, Planner lll, Project Manager
Addison Spradlin, Planner I

John Paganelli, Planner I

TULSA COU NTY COM MISSIONERS

Karen Keith, Commissioner District 2
John Fothergill, Chief Deputy County
Commissioner

INCOG

Richard Brierre, Executive Director

LAND DEVELOPM ENT SERVICES

Susan Miller, AICP, Director
Dwayne Wi I kerson, Assistant Di rector
Amy Ulmer, Planner
RobiJones, Planner
Helen Agnew, GIS Specialist

TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA

PLANN |Nq G_oMMISSIAN (IlVlAP9)

Michael Covey, Chairman
John Dix, l't Vice Chair
John Shivel, 2nd Vice Chair
Luisa Krug
Joshua Ritchey
Ted A. Reeds, ll
Joshua Walker
Mike Fretz
Margaret Mill ikin, Secretary

DESIGNEES

Vicki Adams, Tulsa County Commissioners
John Fothergill, Tulsa County Commissioners
Nick Doctor, City of Tulsa Mayor's Office

CITIZEN ADVISORY TEAM

Michael Hall
Dr. Richard Presley
Tracy Fuson
Christina Apostolides
Sandi Dittmann
Brian Smejkal

Mary Colebrook
DanielSchneider
Rick Martin
Missy Hopkins
Jack Lollis

d:.i I

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN 3

1



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

ABSTRACT

This policy document is a record of the public
process used to develop the Berryhill Land

Use Plan. As a planning guide for many

community stakeholders - citizens, property

owners, investors, Planning Commissioners,
and elected officials - it follows the planning
process prescribed in PLANiTULSA, the Tulsa

Comprehensive Plan, and is organized in two
main sections: Executive Summary and The

Plan.

The Executive Summary and details of the Land

Use recommendations were adopted by the
Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission
(TMAPC) on DATE, approved by the Tulsa City

Council on DATE, and approved by the Tulsa

County Commissioners on DATE.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Executive Summary highlights the planning
process, including the Vision Statement and
Guiding Principles, developed by stakeholders,
and key local issues that resulted in policy and
land use recommendations.

Adopted concepts and policies provide the basis
for land use and development decisions for this
area throughout the planning horizon of l-O to
20 years.

Details including illustrations, images, and
analysis of existing data were presented in The

Plan to provide background and context for how

these recommendations were formulated but
will not be cited as policy.

THE PLAN

The Plan's organization and structure is based

on the process set forth in PLANiTULSA.

Content from overlapping process steps may

be addressed in more than one chapter of the
plan. Plan chapters include an inventory of
existing conditions and relevant data, details of
the community engagement process, and input
gene rated f ro m consensus-bu i I d i ng activities
to establish a vision and provide a baseline
by which to measure progress throuShout the
planning horizon.

ulfr t
4BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

Ð



TABLE OF GONT NTS
CHAPTER 1-: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

I NTRODUCTrON..........

GUIDING PRINCIP1ES,,,............
vrstoN STATEMENT................
DESIRED OUTCOMES
A GUIDE TO PRIORITIES, GOALS, & RECOMMENDATIONS..............
PLAN IM PLEMENTATION .,.............
RECOMMENDATIONS

FUTURE LAND USE MAP

GROWTH & STABILITY MAP

CHAPTER 2: COM M U N ITY PART¡C| PATION

7

8
8
I
I

10
10
10
L4
15

THE CITIZEN ADVISORY TEAM
PUBLIC MEETINGS

.............18

............. l-9

24
25
27
28
31
34
35
37
39

t7

23

41,

47

CHAPTER 3: EXISTING CONDITIONS

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

CONTEXT & HISTORY

DEMOGRAPHICS

LAND USE...........
ENVI RON M ENTAL FEATU RES.

TRANSPORTATION

ECONOM tC DEVELOPM ENT ...............
HOUSING..
PUBLIC FACILITIES

CHAPTER 4: VISION

GUIDING PRINCIPLES

APPEN DIX

MAPS........
SUPPLEMENTAL MAPS ........
KICK OFF SURVEY RESULTS

WRAP UP SURVEY RESULS..

..4L

..4L

...............49
63

............71

............79

4, fl
BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN 5



TABTE OF GONT NTS
MAPS

PLAN BOUNDARY

FUTURE LAND USE ..........
G ROWTH & STABr 1rTY..................
KtcK-oFF ATTEN DANCE ...............
APPRAISAL CLASSI FICATIONS .....

CURRENT ZONING.....
SURROUNDING PLANITULSA FUTURE LAND USES

ENVIRONMENTAL SITES

FLOODPLAT NS............
BUtLDTNG CONDlTlONS............
PUBLIC FACILIÏIES.
CAT MAPPING EXERCISE..........

TABLES

POPULATION COMPARISON ..........

PLAN AREA AGE DISTRIBUTION BY YEAR ......

RACIAL AN D ETH N IC DISTRI BUTION...............
EXISTING ZONING AND ZONING TYPES.........
tNcoME.....
EM PLOYM ENT..............
EDUCATIONAL ATTAI N M ENT.......

HOUSING UNITS

MEDIAN HOME V41UE..........
AVERAGE HOUSEHOLD SIZE

SUPPLEMENTAL MAPS

TRANSPORTATION

INFRASTRUCTURE

PUBLIC FACILITIES

LEGACY USES.......
CENSUS BLOCKS..
AERIAL......

..7
t4
15
20
28
29
30
31
33
38
39
45

27
27
27
29
35
35
35
37
37
38

64
65
66
67
68
69

¿l ,fa
BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN 6



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

GlütPrR1

EXEGUTIVE SUMMARY

The Berryhill Land Use Plan, "The Plan,"
was developed through the joint efforts
of the City of Tulsa planning staff and
the Land Development Servíces staff of
lndian Nations Council of Governments
(INCOG). The Plan was created as a guide

for future development for land located
in thís portion of unincorporated Tulsa

County and the City of Tulsa.

The small area planning process was
used as framework for this land use
planning process. The small area
planning process íncludes a thorough
citizen engagement process, extensive
research of existíng conditions, and
vettíng of plan recommendations by

citizens as well as relevant City of Tulsa

and Tulsa County departments and
stakeholders.

Following this process, the plan's
recommendations were adopted by

the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission on December 1-9th, 2019
and approved by the Tulsa Board of
County Commissioners on January 7'n,

zOLg and the Tulsa City Council on

January 23'd,20L9. Accordingly, this plan

amends the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan

and its recommendations are the City of
Tulsa and Tulsa County's policy guide for
land development in the plan area.

OVERVIEW

MAP 1: PLAN BOUNDARY

ça4. Hæ,.attñ,

MAP 1 LEGEND: PLAN BOUNDARY

Plan Area

Planned Gilcrease Expressway

Un incorporated Tu lsa Cou nty

Tulsa City Limits

I sand springs c¡ty Limits

I Sapulpa city Limits
d{, 

'3
BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN EXECUTTVE SUMMARY | 7



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

The Berryhill plan area located just south
and west of the Arkansas River contains
approximately 4.15 sq. miles of land and
includes properties located either in Tulsa city
limits or unincorporated Tulsa County. Berryhill
is predominantly built with single-family homes,
a few non-residential uses and a fair amount of
open space and rolling hills.

As a prototypical bedroom community, very
little has changed over the years with minimal
development activity and a decline in total
population from 2000 to 2010. However, the
Berryhill community faces potential changes
soon with the planned construction of the
Gilcrease Expressway likely spurring new

development activity nearby.

ln early 2018, Tulsa City Council and the Tulsa

Board of County Commissioners initiated the
small area planning process as a joint city-
county planning effort and directed professional
planning staff at the City of Tulsa and INCOG to
engage local stakeholders (residents, business
owners, and others)to establish land use
policies to help guide future development.

Accordingly, this plan amends the City of Tulsa

Comprehensive Plan and Tulsa County District 9
Plan. All priorities, goals, and recommendations
act as the City of Tulsa's and Tulsa County's
policy guide for land development.

GUIDING PRINCIPLES

The Berryhill Land Use Plan aims to achieve
predictability for the residents and attempts to
balance future demand for land development
with respect for the existing community and the
key concerns of local stakeholders. The purpose

of the land use plan is also to manage growth

and development in such a way that allows
for appropriate changes and updates to the
existing community while retaining its small-town
character and charm.

The plan's guiding principles for future
development fall into six broad categories:

. Economy

. Equality and Opportunity

. Environment

. Community and Housing

. Transportation

. Plannin€l Process

Following thorough research of the existing
conditions in Berryhill, engagements with the
stakeholders began to envision their ideal future
for the area. After thorough review and vetting
from local stakeholders, a future vision formed
the foundation of the plan's priorities, goals and
recommendations.

The recommendations address key land use
concerns that, if heeded, will help make the
stakeholder-led vision a reality.

¿,fr,4

WHAT IS A LAND USE PLAN?

Land Use Plans are long-range plans
focused on spec¡fic areas to identify

local land use issues and recommend
solutíons for a l-0 Io 2O year time frame.
Land Use Plans are intended to provide

ta ilored solutions for neighborhoods
and are developed primarily through

the input of property owners and
area stakeholders. Land Use Plans

are to be adopted as amendments to
the Comprehensive Plan and can be

implemented through zoning changes.

BËRRYHILL LAND USE PLAN EXECUTTVE SUMMARY | 8



Members of the Berryhill community
desíre a place to live and work that ín

1-0 to 20 years is a safe, close-knit, and
well-maintained community and wh ich

supports a rural lifestyle by allowing for
strategic economic opportunities and
preservation of the natural environment.

VISION STATEMENT

DESIRED OUTCOMES

The Berryhill planning process engaged
stakeholders to consider existing conditions
and circumstances in the area, and to envision
what the community might become in the
future. Berryhill has potential to build upon its
traditional strengths and assets and transform
itself into a more exceptional neighborhood.
Through recommendations and priorities
identified in this plan, the Berryhill community
hopes to achieve the following outcomes:

. Be a safe, family-friendly community

. Allow for strategic economic opportunities

. Promote the enhancement and preservation
of the natural environment

. Be a well-maintained and aesthetically
pleasing community

. Maintain the stability of the existing
community

. Provide options for residents to age in place

. Connect of open spaces

. Ensure compatible development with current
environment

CHANDLER PARK ENTRANCE

RED BERRY FARM

SOUTH 49TH WEST AVE HILL

-iÞ'

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN L{,,{5 EXECUTTVE SUMMARY | 9



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

A GUIDE TO PRIORITIES, GOALS,

AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The Berryhill Land Use Plan includes five
priorities. Each priority carries specific goals and

implementation recommendations.

o Príority 1: Maintain the stability of the
existing Berryhill Community.

o Priority 2: Allow for strategic growth,

capitalizing on economic opportunities
presented by the Gilcrease Expressway

o Priority 3: Promote the enhancement
and preservation of Berryhill's natural
environment.

o Priority 4: Be a safe, family friendly
community.

o Priority 5: Be a well-maintained and
aesthetical ly-pleasi ng commu n ity.

PLAN IMPLEMENTATION

The land use recommendations will help
implement the vision of the Berryhill community
through zoning changes, code enforcement,
efforts of local stakeholders, and various
pu bl ic-private pa rtnersh i ps. The Tulsa Plan ning

Office will act as the lead agency to ensure the
necessary actions are taken to implement the
land use recommendations and monitor for
any changes which may require revisions to the
adopted plan.

RECOMMENDATIONS

PRIORITY 1

Maintain the stability of the existing Berryhill
Community.

Goal 1

Preserve existi n g si n gl e-fa m i ly reside trtia I

neigh borhoods wh i le fosteri ng opportu n ities for
strategic growth.

Recommendation 1.L

Require the inclusion of Optional Development
Plans (within Tulsa City limits) or Planned
Unit Development (within unincorporated
Tulsa County) in rezoning applications for non-

residential uses adjacent to residential areas.

Recommendation 1.2
Require that transition-sensitive design
standards ensure the compatibility of non-

residential development with adjacent single-
family homes. Design standards should be

appl ied consistently across j u risd ictional
boundaries to:

L.2.r

1,.2.2.

1".2"3

r.2^4

1,.2.5

1.2.6

L.2.7

Address access, circulation, and
landscapi ng regardi ng com mercial
parking.

Limit the height of commercial buildings.

Provide attractive and appropriate
landscaping.

Require increased landscapin g and/ or
screening buffers along non-residential
uses' rear lot lines abutting single-family
neighborhoods.

Utilize Slare-minimizing lighting options.

Prohibit signage that intrudes upon

su rrounding residences.

Require that non-residential service and
parking areas be placed in a manner
having the least negative impact on

adjacent residential uses.

Limit uses incompatible with existing
single-fami ly residential areas.

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

r.2.8

ol ,tk EXECUTIVE SUMMARY | 10



Goal 2

Allow for development of non-residential
uses compatible with adjacent single-family
residential neighborhoods.

Recommendation 2.1.

Promote non-residential infill of limited
commercial uses near neighborhoods which
serve the existing community, such as retail,
restau rants, personal im provement services,
and studios. Additional self-storage uses in the
plan area are discouraged.

Recammertdation 2.1
Where the land use map outlines "Trail Districts"
allow - in a manner that mitigates the impacts
of commercial uses on neighborhoods - the
fol lowi ng trail-complementing activities:

2.2.r The conversion of existing homes
into permitted principal or accessory
cnmmeroal uses.

The development of low-impact, small-
scale, and park-serving commercial uses
on unimprorred lots.

65th West Avenue and South 47th West
Avenue.

Goal 4

Require the inclusion of enhanced development
standards withi n commercial development
rezoni ng appl ications.

Recommendation 4.1
Require the inclusion of Optional Development
Plans (within Tulsa city limits) or Planned Unit
Development (within unincorporated Tulsa

County) in rezoning applications for non-
residential uses adjacent to interchanges and
residential areas.

Design standards should be applied consistently
across jurisdictional boundaries to:

4.1,.r

PRIORITY 2

Allow strategic growth, capitalizing on economic
opportunities presented by the Gilcrease
Expressway.

Goal 3

Allow for new, low-density, commercial
development that ca pital izes on opportu n ities
presented by the Gilcrease Expressway
expansion.

Recommendatíon 3.L
Promote commercial growth along major street
corridors and interchanges of the Gilcrease
Expressway in the following locations:

Adciress access, circulation, and
la ndsca pi ng regarcJi ng com mercial
parking.

Limit the height of commercial buildings,

Provide attractive ancl appropriate
landscaping.

Require increased landscape and/ or
screen i ng buffers along non-residential
uses' rear lot lines abutting single-family
neighborhoods.

Utilize glare-minimizing lighting options.

Prohibít signage that intrudes upon
su rround ing residences.

Require that non-residential service and
parking areas be placed in a manner
having the least negative impact on

adjacent residential uses,

Limit uses incompatible with exist.ing

single-fam i ly residential a reas.

Limit the placement of billboards along
the Gilcrease Expressway.

2.2.2

3.1,l"

3.r.2

4.1.2

4.1.3

4.1,.4

4.1,5

4.1,.6

4.1".7

4.1.8

4.1.9

Along West 21't Street South between
South 61't West Avenue ancJ South 49th

West Avenue.

Along West  li-'t Street South between S

rl
asill

oËBERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN 1 EXECUTTVE SUMMARY | 11



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Goal 5

Limit industrial areas and uses incompatible
with the existing and desired future character of

the community.

Recommendation 5.1-

Limit industrial uses to the following existing
industrial zones:

o North of the BNSF tracks and east of the
Gilcrease Expressway.

¡ ln the area bounded by the West 43'd Street
South, South 49th West Avenue, West 51't
Street South, and the Gilcrease Expressway'

r Preserve select industrial areas where
appropriate zoning is in place for limited
industrial activity, attracting and retaining
target industries while growing the local

employment base over the long-term.

Goal 6

Promote agritourism on larger vacant land

areas.

Recommendation 6.L

Allow for low-intensity development on larger

undeveloped agriculturally zoned lots having

unique topography and rural characteristics.
Leverage unique characteristics to develop
destination parks, outdoor facilities, event
space, and other permitted accessory uses.

PRIORITY 3

Promote the enhancement and preservation of
Berryhill's natural environment.

Goal 7

Create a network of connected amenities
throughout the plan areas for the enjoyment of
Berryhill residents.

Recommendation 7.J-

Preserve land for a park or other active outdoor
space near the Arkansas River north of West

21't Street South and west of the Gilcrease
Expressway.

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

Recommendation 7.2

Between existing neighborhoods and areas
designated as "Trail District" on the land use

map, encourage the installation of pedestrian

connections and appropriate landscaping and

screening materials.

Recommendation 7.3

Work with ODOT and Up with Trees to ensure
adequate tree coverage along the new trail on

the west side of West 57th Street South.

Recommendation 7.4

Encourage the preservation of significant trees
and natural areas along the trail corridor.

Goal 8

Protect envi ron me nta I ly-se nsitive a reas where

construction and new utility service would
negatively impact existing natural systems.

Recommendation 8.1
Ensure that development within the mapped
floodplain complies with the adopted codes and

ordinances of the local jurisdiction.

Recommendation 8.2
Encourage the use of low-impact development
solutions to manage stormwater runoff, improve
stormwater quality, and reduce the construction
of impervious area.

PRIORITY 4

Be a safe, family friendly community

Goal 9

Protect existing neighborhood institutions and
facilities.

Recommendation 9.1-

Discou rage high-i ntensity com mercial
developments directly adjacent to schools,
minimizing traffic and safety issues.

Recommendation 9.2
Support the integration of services into the
community such as schools, churches, libraries

¿f . l& EXECUTIVE SUMMARY | 12



and other community facilities. The uses
typically occupy large lots and incorporate open

space or recreational fields, supporting both
educational and neighborhood functions.

Goal 10

Provide options for residents to "age in place"

within the Berryhill community.

Recommendation 10.L

Support the development of alternative
housing options such as senior living facilities,
townhomes, and condominiums.

Recommendation 10.2
Promote the development of alternative housing
options close to amenities like retail, parks, and
open space.

PRIORITY 5

Be a welþmaintained and aesthetically pleasin$
community.

Goal 11

Reduce blight and rehabilitate dilapidated
structures"

Recommendation LL.L

Promote appropriate residential infill
development.

Recommendatíon 1-1-.2

Work to prevent the decline of single-family
residential areas through proactive programs

and the use of code enforcementthrough
partnerships with the City of Tulsa's Working in

Neighborhoods Department and Tulsa County
Code Enforcement.

Goal L2

Respect and maintain the feel and character
that defines Berryhil l.

Recommendation L2.1-

Support areas intended to preserve

agriculturally-based activity and open space

where major development is inappropriate,
and the natural character of the environment
improves the quality of life for residents.

Recommendation 1-2.2

Encourage the compatibility of new alternative
housing developments with the character of the
surrounding neighborhood.

Goal 13

Maintain or improve the attractiveness and

aesthetic appeal of existing neighborhoods.

Recommendation J-3.1-

Partner with local officials to address code
enforcement issues and identify potential tools
that encourage neighborhood beautification.

Recommendation 1-3.2

Support a community led beautification program

encouraging the formation of a neighborhood
group composed of local businesses and
residents.

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN ¿{ut1 EXECUTTVE SUMMARY | 1-3



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

MAP 2z FUTURE LAND USE

l¡J:)z
l¿,

z
6
t¡l
3
Þlo(o
l-::t()
Ø

.l-

r¡trEst

WÉSf4SIfiSTNEET

wÉsT 28fH SrnEEr

¡Ir
þ0"'",""

SOUfH

¡l

MAP 2 LEGEND: FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATIONS

Ex¡sting Neighborhood I Employment Gilcrease Expressway

New Neighborhood I Parks and open Space Gilcrease Trall

I Neighborhood center W7Vfl rra¡t District

i:

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN ¿{,?â EXECUTTVE SUMMARY I 14



MAP 3: GROWïH & STABITITY

-_rr7
ftr

s w

s

w 3rsT 8T

I
I
¡

UJ

4
3
ft-
6(ó,Ir

w Lrl
--

;

w46ïH ST S

\N21gf
5rs s w2lSTSï S

w4lsTSTS

s

w26fH

4r8T ST S

sTs

'4.

r

MAP 3 LEGEND: GROWTH & STABILITY

J nr"" of Growth

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

Area of Stability

df-zl EXECUTTVE SUMMARY | 1_5



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

.E
.'Êr-&BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN ru* EXECUTTVE SUMMARY | 16



coM UNITY PARTICIPAÏI N

KICK-OFF MEETING

OPËN HOUSE

r
ü

:

-,-.. "'..tt|,i {r q- *l

coMMUNTTY PARTTCTPATION 
I



COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION

c!ilzEN APvlsQRY_rEAM

The Citizen Advisory Team (CAT) is a group of
vol unteer stakeholders i ncl ud i ng landowners,
residents, and business owners who have an

interest in the area. The members of the CAT

were invited to serve by the Tulsa City Councilor
from District 2, Jeanie Cue, and by the Tulsa

County Commissioner of District 2,l\aren Keith.
The group represented a full range of community
interests and committed to meet on a regular

basis.

They critically reviewed each step of the
plan formation and communicated the plan-

making progress and issues to their respective
constituents and neighbors. Additiona I ly,

Berryhill citizens and interested parties had

the opportunity to attend the CAT meetings as

they were open to the public. The process was

designed to create a unified vision and set of
recommendations based on the desires of those
who live, work, and own property in the Berryhill
area.

MEETINGS

The CAT met six times during the planning
process to set a direction for the project and
to ensure that identified issues and proposed

recommendations were reflective of the
community.

CAT Meeting î Orientation
April 2^d, 2OLA I Chandler Park

The purpose of the first CAT meeting was to
introduce the members to each other and briefly

discuss their role in Berryhill's Land Use Plan.

CAT INTRODUCTIONS AT KICK-OFF

-1
The team was introduced to the public at the
Kick-Off Meeting which was held immediately
after the first CAT meeting. The CAT members
introduced themselves to the community and

stated what they love most about Berryhill.

CAT Meetin$ 2: BiÉlldeas Discussion
May 10th, 2OLg I Berryhill Fire Station

The CAT team met at the Berryhill Fire Station
to discuss existing conditions in Berryhill
and explore future land use possibilities. The
planning team presented the main ideas from
the Kick-Off Survey. The CAT was asked to give

their input on the information as well as to ask
any questions they had. The team then divided
up into small groups, led by the planning staff, to
explore ideas and possibilities for future growth.

These ideas were then presented to the group

as a whole and summarized.

CAT MEETING 2

Michael Hall
Dr. Richard Presley

Tracy Fuson

Christina Apostolides
Sandi Dittmann
Brian Smejkal

Mary Colebrook
Daniel Schneider

Rick Martin
Missy Hopkins

Jack Lollis

CAT MEMBERS

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN il-¡.{
EXECUTTVE SUMMARY | 18



CAT MEETING 3

CAT Meeting 3: Existing Conditions & Vision

June 27th,2OL8 | Berryhill Fire Station

The CAT met and were able to give feedback
on what they were hearing from the community
and get clarification on the objectives of the
Land Use Plan. The team discussed the Vision

Statement and participated in an activityto
initiate a discussion of where they felt the
community would be best served through
various land use designations.

CAT Meeting4: Land Use Discussion
July 19th, 2OL8 | Berryhill Fire Station

The CAT met and discussed possible land use

desi gnations. They were pa rticu la rly i nterested
in land use along the Gilcrease Expressway,

21't Street and 41't Street. The team then
reviewed the first draft of the Recommendations
section of the Land Use Plan. Dates and times
for the next Public Meeting were considered
and a general decision was made to hold the
meeting at the end of August or the first week in

September.

CAT Meeting 5: Recommendations
Sept 13th, 2OL8 | Berryhill Fire Station

The Citizen Advisory Team met to discuss the
results of the Community Open House and to
review Land Use recommendations. There was
a discussion about Commercial Land Uses in

Berryhill. The CAT divided into groups and gave

feedback on the proposed recommendations.

CAT Meeting 6: Public Draft Discussion
November 5th,2018 | INCOG

The meeting was held at the INCOG office in

Tulsa to review the final draft of the Land Use

Plan before the public unveiling on November
15th, 2018. The Citizen Advisory Team members
were pleased with the outcome and felt like
the plan was one that the community could
embrace. Details of the community open house
were discussed and approved.

PUBf=lc MEEI|NGS

PUBLIC MEETING 1: KICK-OFF

APRTL 2ND,2OL8 | CHANDLER PARK

Over 140 Berryhill residents, property owners,

and interested parties attended. The CAT

members and planning staff were introduced.
Councilor Jeannie Cue and Commissioner Karen

Keith spoke about their role and welcomed
everyone to get involved in the planning process.

The project team presented a PowerPoint
presentation which explained Land Use Plans

and released the results of the online survey
completed by Berryhill residents. Following the
presentation, the public had an opportunity to
ask questions and gain a better understanding
about how the process of developing a land plan

works. The Kick-off Meeting presentation can be
found in the appendix of this plan.

PUBLIC MEETING 1

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN
{-{ - }5,. 

coMMUNlrYPARrlclPATloN | 1e



COMMUNITY PART¡CIPATION

MAP 4: KICK-OFF ATTENDANCE
Online Survey Results

There was an online survey conducted before
the kick-off meeting to start the conversation
about how residents view Berryhill today and
what they envision for the future. The survey
was posted on the City of Tulsa's website and
shared on social media. Over 300 individuals
responded to the survey. The results of the
survey can be found in the appendix of this plan

PUBLIC MEETING 2: OPEN HOUSE

AUG 27rH,2OL8 | BERRYHILL FIRE

STATION

The Community Open House invited Berryhill
citizens to learn more about the proposed

Land Use Map and Recommendations that the
Citizen Advisory Team put forward. This was an

opportunity for the community to give their input
on Priorities, Goals, Recommendations, and
Land Uses. Approximately 100 people attended
the meeting.

PUBLIC MEETING 3: WRAP-UP

NOV srH, 2OL8 | CHANDLER PARK

The final public meeting was an unveiling of
the proposed Land Use Plan. About 75 people

attended the meeting to get a first look at
the plan. Councilor Jeannie Cue thanked the
Berryhill residents for their input in the process,

the Citizen Advisory Team for their hard work
and dedication, and the staff from the City of
Tulsa and INCOG for their part in creating a Land

Use Plan for the Berryhill community.

Travis Hulse moderated the meeting and gave

a brief summary of the process of creating
the plan from beginning to end. Susan Miller
explained the next steps the plan will take
before it reaches adoption and staff answered
questions following the meeting.

e

þ:
a

MAP 4 LEGEND: KICK-OFF ATTENDANCË

o Attendee Address

WRAP-UP MEETING

*
*

al

t*¡

I¡
a

a

a

aa

¡
t

I

t
t

a

a

¡l

s

¡
t
aa

t
a
t

*
I

a

t

a
Iao

ta
*

¡tla
a

!,

t

.¡

a

a
a a

:
aa

t a
N

i
a

a

c

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN 4,,2*t, 20



BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN *f,J7 2L



BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN {(,åy 22



EXIS ING COND ITIONS

i,i':'::; i,.ir;i'i:,i):ii ¡ii i,i:.¡,'i'r,:,1'rÌ'i,i:ìi:l:j iiiiji:i::",',

f'):i'i'f,irr:i."'ri i:l ,i:ii.ii-lr,' llll,,:'.'i ' i:.,: rl'l: ,:,,.i,iìa lr l,ì it.,,i i i':.':,

;t'i':.i:i' . i':,rii:',.iiiìt:-l i.:¡, ,'r i ri ,l ' l" r:ll::rr..,

i t:,':li.r, ,ili r: i ¡'::¡'i,j 1 ¡ìii Ìri.; ,l!¡i l:i.i i,i i:' i;i.,¡1;:i ì'li,l j

,.1..i \,tti .i,'i':i i' r' ¡ ¡ ¡ i,;; ,,t ii:ì,::; i,fi'),¡ l',, ¡ 
ji,l,i:,. : , :.;'i i.': t: ,

:.:.

i.i,:.: ,.': ì: trri::i.i, t1. ¡r¡¡ ,,1 I ¡r,,¡: r¡'l ili.r,i':i',,' ,,ìiir i

rt:rlI li r I rr .ì I rl..;af{i i:af:tii1.riì!:itiriri,,l

; l,; i,!:i,ii I r:, i:i,.ill..ri iija i,;i ir;i t I trjL i..r'ii i:.,

i,r':íì':l.r'j:i iiiiti.i l.:ri.t j]i,.rr ',!i iÌ,i.1:iìl r:irl'iri::1",i;i.i.r irl iir

i i'i:' ¡,.r'lr'\;i:r¡ii::: i l li:,,;ì .,. ;¡ ;! i',::;i:':.'i'1i;l ì :,1r,¡i ' ; r:l: i. ì 1';

¡r¡,,,1¡;,i :::'., ;, ii;i' :'\ti'.' ¡ il¡: i:. ; ili.i'aiai: ii l: I' i"r':¡:¡ 1i:¡i.¡¡ i

Ii:ì ,:lì'iÌ;'ìrll,,'ì,1:,, I i i,iii'Ì,liì:,1 |lt!: ir.i: :I¡Iiil:r

. r,, a lí ¡ : , ,

írj\irr l;:¿i7ii i \,,ri

1¡,1 iii:r'"i;,i ! i /li'i.; i ll i I'i /\ltl

A BERRYHILL FARM

41ST ST LOOKING WEST

¡

I
.t

i: d,_À-É
EXtSTtNG CONDITIONS | .,. j



EXISTING CONDITIONS

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

CONTEXT AND HISTORY

. The Berryhill Plan Boundary is 4.15 square
miles.

. Berryhill is located close to many
businesses, some locally owned, Route 66,
Tulsa Community College, and many other
amenities.

. Berryhill was settled bythe early l-900s.

. Previously called Happy Hollow, Berryhill
received its current name in the 1910s.

DEMOGRAPHICS

. The population of the area grew between
2OLO and2OL7.

. Most residents are within the 45 - 54 age
group.

. The average household income is about
$l-2,000 less than the City of Tulsa's and
about $L7,000 less than Tulsa County's.

LAND USE

. Berryhill is mainly zoned residential.

. Commercially zoned properties fall along
arterial corridors.

. Berryhill currently lacks City of Tulsa land use

designations.
. The District 9 Plan from Tulsa County

identifies areas in the boundary as
"development sensitive. "

ENVI RON MENTAL FEATURES

. Most of Berryhill lies within the Berryhill
Creek watershed.

. Berryhill Creek is within the 100-year
Floodplain.

. There are a few areas that are on the EPA s
list of facilities of interest.

. The commercial areas in the plan boundary
produce the average amount of noise levels.

TRANSPORTATION

. Automobiles are the primary means of
transportation.

. The street network is disconnected in many

areas making direct linkage to other areas a

problem.
. The plan boundary includes the future

Gilcrease Expressway extension.
. The Gilcrease Expressway extension will

include a new trail for the area.
. Currently, 21" St is the only bike-friendly

street that i ncludes "sha rrows".

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

. Average commute time for Berryhill residents
is about 20 minutes.

. Local employment options employee about
308 residents of the plan area.

. Berryhill has experienced gradual growth

within pockets of the community.
. The Gilcrease Expressway could lead to more

commercial demand in the area.

HOUSING

. There are 990 housing units in the plan

area.
.97-.4o/o of homes are owner-occupied.
. The median home value of $121,005 is

lower than both the City of Tulsa and Tulsa

County.
. The average family size is 2.58 people.
. A majority of the homes were built between

L94O and 1979.

PUBLIC FACILITIES

. Plan boundary is in close proximity to
Chandler Park.

. Berryhill Public Schools are located within
the plan boundary.

. Berryhill Fire Station is located within the
plan boundary.

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN rt' ,3Õ
EXTSTTNG CONDTTTONS | 24



CONTEXT AND HISTORY

The Berryhill plan boundary encompasses 4.1-5

square miles and is located to the west of US

Highway 75 and Route 66. The Berryhill plan

area is bordered on the north by the Arkansas
River and the intersection of lnterstate 44 and
the Gilcrease Expressway to the south. The plan

area is located near Chandler Park as well.

The plan area includes the Berryhill Schools as
well as the Berryhill Fire Station. Businesses
and services adjacent to the Berryhill plan

area include Sooner Surplus, refineries, Tulsa
Community College West Campus, and many
other businesses. Berryhill is also near Route 66
and its amenities.

HISTORY

Berryhill emerged as a small unincorporated
community in Tulsa County, Oklahoma. lt is
located south of the Arkansas River between
Tulsa and Sand Springs. lt was settled by

immigrant farmers during the time between the
Cherokee Strip Land Run of 1889 and the early
l-900s. The area was mostly used for farming
and rangeland.

ln the early L90os, the area was called Lost City.

This referred mainly to the area we now know as
Chandler Park. The terrain consisted of rugged
hills, craggy cliffs, and panoramic views.

The origin of Lost City's name remains a

mystery;explanations depend upon whom you

ask. Some believe that cliff dwellers once lived
there, and others believe the name came from
rock formations that resembled the ruins of an
old city.

There have been rumors that outlaw Jesse
James once buried money, wrapped in a leather
cloth, among the rocks. ln August 1958, Claude
Chandler, president of Chandler Materials
Company, donated 88 acres of land in the Lost
City area to Tulsa County for a park site which
became known as Chandler Park.

Lost City was not the only name that came
before Berryhill. The community was once
also referred to as Happy Hollow. One of the
earliest settlers was Thomas H. Berryhill, a

farmer immigrant from St. Joseph, Missouri. He

received a 160-acre Creek lndian Allotment by

the government on December L2, L9O2.

Sometime after 1910, Berryhill reportedly
donated land to the community for the first two-
room schoolhouse. After the donation, Happy
Hollow was renamed Berryhill in appreciation.

The community continued to grow; by the fall
of 1927, approximately seventy-five students
were attending the school. A new four-room brick
school building arose in the spring of 1928.

21ST ST LOOKING EAST

CC OGILVIE GYMNASIUM

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN *f.3 f
EXTSTTNG COND|ïONS | 25



EXISTING CONDITIONS

PLANNING HISTORY

Tulsa County Vision 2000
Comprehensive Plan

The Tulsa County Vision 2000 Comprehensive
Plan was established in 1976 and was
last updated in 2009. The Vision 2000
Comprehensive Plan identifies the Berryhill
area as District 9. The District 9 Plan was a
designated geographic area identified in the
larger Vision 2000 Comprehensive Plan.

The designated District 9 planning area is bound
by the Arkansas River to the north and east; by

the Skelly Bypass and Tulsa County Line on the
south; and by 6SthAve on the East. District 9
identifies High, Medium, and low intensity areas
as land use designations.

The current plan is used in a staff analysis
of any land use cases. District 9 does not
encompass the entire study area.

Gilcrease Expansion Annexation

ln 2012, parcels abutting 57th Ave between the
Arkansas River and 51't St were annexed into
Tulsa City limits in anticipation of the Gilcrease
Expressway expansion. All properties within the
Berryhill Annexation Area were designated AG-

Agriculture zoning.

Zoning
ln 2OL4, the Tulsa City Council (Z-7253)
established zoning in annexed area.Z-7253
changed zoning to match closely the county
zoningthat was in place prior to annexation. This
area of Tulsa was annexed after adoption 2010
of the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan.

At the time, staff recommended that
Comprehensive Plan designations for the
properties along the Expressway alignment
be determined through future land use plan

analysis in a subsequent phase of study for this
area.

Land Use Plan

ln response to a rezoning application in 2Ot7
(Z-7394), the Tulsa City Council asked that
staff begin work on a Berryhill small area plan

to provide further analysis of existing land use

conditions for a larger planning area.

PLANITULSA

l-t.t ... i , ¡aèl

GILCREASE EXPRESSWAY AT 21SI ST LOOKING EAST

Tulsa
Comprehensive

Plan
luLY 2010

UPDAIFD. AUGUST 2OI6

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN
{1 ,3L

EXTSTTNG CONDIÏONS | 26



ÐEMQGRAPTIIçS

When planning for future development, it is
important to look at the demographics of the
plan area based on past, present, and future
projections. The demographics for the Berryhill
Land Use Plan reflect the population within the
boundary of the plan area.

POPULATION

Between 2000 and 201-0, the total population

of the plan area declined by roughly 6.5%from
2,5L7 to 2,355. ln the same time, the City

of Tulsa's population decreased while Tulsa

County's grew.

ln 2QI7 , the plan area's population was
estimated lo be 2,412. Between 2010 and
2Ot7, both the City of Tulsa and Tulsa County
saw an increase in population.

Age Distribution

ln 2OtO,45 to 5 -year-olds made up the largest
age group within the Berryhill plan boundary
(L5.4%o or 362 people). The second largest
group includes people ages 5 lo L4 (13.60/o or
321 people). 55 to 64-year-olds composed the
third largest share of t2.4o/o, (or 292 people).

ln the City of Tulsa, the 2010 Census counts 25
to 34-year-olds as the largest segment of the
population - Lío/o.ln second is the 45 to 54 age
group (L3.L% ) and in third, people 5 to L4 years
old (13.1-%).

ln Tulsa County, the highest population was the
age group 25 to 3 -year-olds (14.4%).lt was
followed by the age group 5lo !4 (L4% of lhe
population) and then the age group 45 to 54
(L3.9Yo of the population).

Race and Ethnicity

The Berryhill plan boundary has 2,355
residents, according to the 2OLO Census Data
There are L,894 white and 461 non-white
residents. Among all the non-white residents,

the largest group is American lndian or Alaska

Native (287 persons).

The area has 8 people (O.7yo) that identified
their race as Black, which is a significantly
lower percentage than both the City of Tulsa
(15.8%) and Tulsa County (LO.7o/o). There are 65
Hispanic or Latino residents in the Berryhill plan

area. That translates lo 2.8o/o of the population.

By comparison, the City of Tulsa features L4%

while Tulsa County has LLo/o.

TABLE 1: POPULATION COMPARISON

PLAN
AREA

CITY OF

TULSA

TULSA

COUNTY

Median Age 42.8 34.8 35.4
*US Census Estimate for 2077

TABLE 2: PLAN AREA AGE DISTRIBUTION BY YEAR

2000 20Lo 20L7*

5-t4 334 32L 327

20 -24 1,L5 LLO L24

35-44 389 271, 276

55-64 3r-6 292 332

75-84 L47 L52 166

*US Census Estimate for 2077

TABLE 3: RACIAL AND ETHNIC DISTRIBUTION

PLAN

AREA
CITY OF

TULSA

TULSA

COUNTY

Other 21.4o/o 39.5% 32.5o/o

*US Census Estímate for 2077

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN q,?3 EXTSTTNG CONDIÏONS | 27



EXISTING CONDITIONS

LAND USE

CURRENT LAND USE

The concept of current land use captures the
general list of existing activities throughout the
plan area today. Their permitted status and how
they align with current zoning regulations was
not considered. Within the defined Berryhill Plan
Area, residential and agriculture uses prevail.

Based on observation, most of the commercial
activity concentrate largely along 21't St and
41't Street. 4l-'t St and 57th Ave feature several
community uses, including churches and
Berryhill's fire house.

lndustry in Berryhill concentrate largely north
of 27't St and south of 41't St. Some of the
remaining unimproved areas of Berryhill appear
to be used for agriculture.

APPRAISAL CLASSI FICATIONS

The Tulsa County Assessor map further
illustrates "land use" from the perspective
of land classifications for tax assessment
purposes. This map helps depict the large
quantities of residential and agriculture uses in
contrast to commercial and other activity found
in Berryhill. The majority of areas assessed as
"commercial," north of 2!'r St and south of 41't
St, include manufacturing and warehousing
facilities.

41Sf ST LOOKING WEST

;'i .*:-'u

ZONING

Zoning classifications determine which land
uses are legally permissible on a parcel of
land. The ZoningCode determines what can be

built within in a particular classification, how
structures can be built, and what dimensions
might be required of lots.

MAP 5: APPRAISAL CLASSIFICATIONS

MAP 5 LEGEND: APPRAISAL CLASSIFICATIONS

I

!

Residentia I

Com mercial,/Residential

Agr¡culture

å1,3*{

Com mercia I Agricu ltu re

Commercial

BERRYI-IILL LAND USE PLAN

7_

EXtSTtNG CONDTTTONS | 28



When a current land use on a parcel conflicts
with its zoning classification, that parcel

becomes known as "existing, non-conforming."
Future Land Use designations are used by the
planning commission to determine a course
of action when a property owner desires a

rezoning.

While the Berryhill Plan Area's predominant
zoning is residential a few parcels are zoned as

commercial, agriculture, or industrial.

Commercially-zoned properties rest along the
41't St corridor, and on the 21't St corridor
between 49th Ave and 57th Ave.

Agricu ltural ly zoned-pa rcels are scattered
throughout the area. Table 4 provides a

breakdown of existing zoning in terms of
percentage of land in the plan area.

TABLE 4: EXISTING ZONING AND ZONING TYPES

MAP 6: CURRENT ZONING

- i¡ :;i r.r i

*

AREA
(ACRES)

SHARE
OF AREA

s

Res. Multi-Family Medium RM-2 14 L44o/o

Commericalshopping CS 42 O.4Oo/o

Office Low lntensity OL 7 r.27%

lndustrial Moderate lM t52 4.54o/o

lndustrial Res. & Dev. lR 74 3.62%

MAP 6 LEGEND: CURRENT ZONING

'/,

RS Res. Single-Fam.

RS-3 Res. Single-Fam. 3

RM-2 Res. Multi-Family 2

AG Agriculture

CG Commercial General

CS Commercial Shopping

OL Office-Low

lL lndustrial Light

lM lndustrial Moderate

lH lndustrial Heavy

lR lndustrial Res. & Dev

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN *$,3þ EXTST|NG CONDTTIONS | 29



EXISTING CONDITIONS

vrsroN 2000

1979's District 9 Plan for Tulsa County identifies
the Berryhill Plan Area as one of low intensities
with a few areas of medium intensity. This plan

also identifies sections of the plan area as
"Development Sensitive." "Low-lntensity" areas
are described as having an average of 6 dwelling
units per net acre. "Medium-lntensity" areas
have a maximum of 36 dwelling units per net
acre.

The " Development-Sensitive" classification
outlines natural areas where ecological,
environmental, and aesthetic weight should be
given strong consideration prior to development.

N/AP 7: PLAN¡TULSA FUTURE USES

PLAN ITU LSA DESIG NATIONS

ln 2OtO, when the City of Tulsa created
PLANiTULSA, future land use designations
were assigned to all areas within the City
limits. Because the Berryhill Plan Area's land
within the City limits carries no future land use

designation, existi ng PLAN iTU LSA designations
are limited to east of Berryhill.

Areas within the Tulsa city limits carrying
PLANiTULSA future land uses relevant to
Berryhill include the "Existing Neighborhoods"
across the Arkansas River to the north and to
the area's east. lndustrial areas in the City of
Tulsa east of Berryhill carry a designation of
"Employment."

MAP 7 LEGEND:

PLANiTULSA USES
9\iò

l l

rì
I

L-

. 
'l

o

o
B

ø
Ø

Pa9"
cnutþt

(rver

lVìixed-Use Corridor

Main Street

Town Center

Neighborhood Center

Employment

New Neighborhood

Existing Neighborhood

Parks and Open Space

Plan Area

Tulsa City Limits

AfKanga9

¡:.rø{'{ 

0f W 21st St S iftaidi
',ì?.¿'À\¡
'l,u_¡;.€'

I
H

- j 
- -l- '|-r t':rt:t:JT 

-it
I tt ¡fj I : rr
L--.,'i;; li i

¡,:,lL:

e'
@

="
q

a\\
c
e

BËRRYHILL LAND USE PLAN EX|STTNG CONDITIONS I 30

4,3k'



ENVIRON M ENTAL FEATU RES

ENV¡RONMENTAL JUSTICE FACTORS

The concept of environmentaljustice revolves

around the study of if and why communities
are livable. A number of factors, including
opportunity, pollution, walkability, and access
to healthy lifestyles inform whether or not
environmental justice has been served.

ln Berryhill, demographics and industrial land
uses combine to impact the community's
environmental landscape. The United States
Envi ron menta I Protection Agency (EPA)

provides mathematical models that allow for
the estimation of Berryhill's environmental
conditions.

Relative to Oklahoma, Berryhill ranks highly in
increased exposure to hazardous waste sites,
risk-laden land uses, lead paint, cancer-causing
air pollutants, and dirty air.

Facilities of lnterest

Much of what goes into environmental justice
regards a community's proximity to Facilities of
lnterest. The EPA maintains a list of facilities
registered in its management and compliance
programs known as "Facilities of lnterest."

Monitored for either waste disposal or chemical
pollution, Facilities of lnterest listed in EPA's

Facility Registry Service oftentimes center
around industrial and heavy service activities. ln

Berryh i I l, mon itored faci I ities concentrate along
21't St and 57th St.

ln these areas, businesses and government

organization either produce, handle, and/or
dispose of sensitive chemicals and materials.
Around these facilities, development of other
types is either legally or economically difficult.

MAP 8: ENVIRONMENTAL SITES

,i
$Þ "'"'" ¡¡

rl

MAP 8 LEGEND: ENVIRONMENTAL SITES

Facility of lnterest

Brownfield

r {,

WHAT IS ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE?

Environmental Justice represents the fair
treatment and meaningful involvement
of all people regardless of race, color,

national orig¡n, or income with respect
to the development, ¡mplementation,

and enforcement of environmental laws,

regulations, and policies.

'i'

'i

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

a

31
EXtSTtNG COND|ÏONS | 31



EXISTING CONDITIONS

Brownfields

Brownfields are sites subjected by regulations
to increased environmental scrutiny and
predevelopment cleanup. Oftentimes, they
evolve from industrial and commercial places

designated as Facilities of lnterest. At 2l-'t St
and 57th Ave exist three brownfields on the north
and south sides of the BNSF tracks.

The brownfields, known as Parcels27O,27t,
and 272, were studied as part of the Gilcrease
Expressway expansion. Their proximity to the
Arkansas River positioned them as critical in the
remediation of the area's environmental quality.

While mainly in the proposed right of way,

the brownfields and the progress they have

made towards remediation open the door
to redevelopment-either for commercial or
parkland uses.

Noise PolIution

The US National lnstitute of Health has found
that prolonged exposure to noise levels above

85 decibels can lead to hearing loss. Automobile
traffic and occupational noise compose two
types of noise that many people are subjected to
every day. The US Department of Transportation
keeps noise pollution maps for aviation and
intensive road use.

ln Berryhill, noise concentrates along 21't St and
41't St. ln those areas, commercial traffic and

41ST ST LOOKING EAST

acceleration after signals combine to produce

average noise levels of around 6l- decibels-
about the same as an air conditioning unit.
Addressing noise pollution concerns coincides
directly with traffic management efforts.

Along high-traffic streets and the upcoming
Gilcrease Expressway, preventing or reducing
noise pollution stands as critical to preserving

the quiet lifestyles many in the Berryhill
community have come to appreciate.

21STST LOOKING WEST

49TH AVE LOOKING SOUTH

I

I

,..,-.-..'.tt
#*-t

rl, 3 $'
BËRRYHILL LAND USË PLAN EXtSTtNG COND|ÏONS I 32



Floodplain

From the City's watershed map, most of the
Berryhill plan area lies within the Berryhill

Creek watershed. The creek, which runs north

towards the Arkansas River, possesses two other

tributaries running from Chandler Park and

north of 36th St.

MAP 9: FLOODPLAINS

Berryhill Creek and its floodway aligns closely

with 57th Ave; it will also run along the upcoming

Gilcrease Expressway.

FEMA's 20l-6 Floodplain map shows areas

alongside Berryhill Creek as being within the
100-Year Floodplain. The introduction of the
Gilcrease Expressway and its accompanying
multi-use trail will work to transform the
otherwise difficult-to-develop area into an

amen¡ty for motorists, cyclists, and pedestrians

57TH AVE LOOKING SOUTH

57TH AVE LOOKING NORTH

MAP 9 LEGEND: FLOODPLAINS

- 
10 Foot Contour Lines

I Ftoodway

m 100 Year FEMA Plain

500 Year FEI\44 Plain

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN *f ,3?
EX|STTNG CONDITIONS | 33



EXISTING CONDITIONS

IBANSPQRTAT_|oN

AUTOMOBILE TRAFFIC AND ACCESS

The Berryhill community like many rural areas
that surround Tulsa relies predominantly on
automobiles for basic transportation needs to
access areas of employment, shopping, and
recreational activities. Over 90% of all survey
participants use and prefer a car/truck/SUV as
their primary means of transportation.

The network itself is a disjointed grid-like pattern
with many of the developed areas having no
direct linkage to one another except for by major
streets.

Furthermore, since the l-960s, a reg¡onal
transportation plan has been in place to create
a loop of the Gilcrease Expressway, ultimately
bisecting the Berryhill plan area along the 57th

Ave corridor.

GILCREASE EXPRESSWAY

As of 2OL7 the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
lndian Nations Council of Government (INCOG),

Okla homa Depa rtment of Tra nsportation (ODOT),

and Oklahoma Turnpike Authority (OTA) and
other private investors formed a partnership to
fund the extension of the Gilcrease Expressway
to connect l-44 just south of 51't Str to Edison
St, north of the Arkansas River.

The stated purpose of the project is to provide
regional improvements such as transportation
choice, increase in resource efficiency, improved
access, and promotion of economic opportunity.

Berryhill residents have more local concerns
about the potential impacts of increased traffic,
air/noise pollution, design and aesthetics, and
stormwater management. According to the
Environmental Assessment (EA) performed in
2000, it was determined that the proposed
project will have no significant impact on the
human environment.

The OTA has more recently announced efforts
to complete another reevaluation of the 2000
Environmental Assessment to authorize
construction of the project and will include
updated environmental studies and public
involvement.

ALTE R NATIVE TRANS PO RTATI ON

The proposed Gilcrease Expressway project also
includes the installation of a 10' wide multi-
use trail beginning at 51't St connecting to the
existing Katy Tail network on the north side of
the Arkansas River.

According to the Tulsa Transit system map, the
closest public transportation link, Bus route 418,
is located in the Red Fork area to the southwest.

21" St currently acts as the only bike-friendly
option, with a "sharrow" or painted street-
marking to delineate a shared path of travel for
biking and automobile traffic.

Any potential for additional increase in

alternative modes of transportation i.e. biking,
walking, and public transit will require a fair
amount of public infrastructure improvements
such as sidewalks and paths or trails identified
for such activities.

CHANDLER PARK ENTRANCE

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN rl,qD EXTSTTNG CONDTTTONS | 34



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

soctoEcoNoMlcs

Key socioecon om ic cha racteristics of ed ucation,
employment, and income, as of 2010 census
data, portray Berryhill as an industrious, hard-
working community. lncluded below is a chart
comparing Berryhill to the surrounding Tulsa

County and City of Tulsa populations.

EMPLOYMENT

A large contingent of laborers work in the
construction, education, commercial machinery,
and petroleum refining industries. Most of the
residents employed for wages work in Tulsa,

with a relatively short commute time of app. 20
minutes. A smaller number are self-employed
and/ or operate home-based businesses.

Berryhill's identity as a "bedroom community"
is common for areas with good access to
regional highway systems and a limited variety
of local employment opportunities. According
to the current list of local employment options,
services and manufacturing jobs employ the
most people, approximately 308 and 515
persons respectively.

LOCAL EMPLOYMERS

The following are local employers that employee
residents of the plan area:

¡ 3C Pilot Car - Escort Service Oklahoma
o American Heritage Bank
o Ark Wrecking Company of Oklahoma
r Berryhill School District
o Bethel Baptist Temple
o Bubble Express - Car Wash
o Catholic Parish of the Most Precious Blood
o Cedar Rock lnn
¡ Chemtrade Refinery
. Colebrook Nursery
o D&E Refuse
o Dollar General
r EZ Mart

o Faith Tabernacle Pentecostal Church of God
o Family Fellowship Church
o Gino's Pizza
o Groendyke Transport
o Hu89 & Hall Equipment
o lnsurance Auto Auctions
o Lawson Electric
o Macco
o New Home Free Baptist Church
o New Life Fellowship Westside Church
o Oklahoma Tank Lines & United Petroleum
o Phillips 66
o Same Day Auto Repair
o Shell Gas Station
o Silo Event Center
e Simple Simon's Pizza
o Steve's Diesel Services
¡ Tobacco Express lndian Smoke
o United Contracting Services
o Universal Sandblasting & Coating
o View Acres Baptist Church
o Wabi Cycle

TABLE 5: INCOME

PLAN
AREA

CITY OF

TULSA

TULSA

CNTY.

Per Capita lncome $20,400 $29,086 $29,942
*US Census Estimate for 2077

TABLE 6: EMPLOYMENT

PLAN

AREA
CITY OF

TULSA

TULSA

COUNTY

Unemployed 55 10,889 L4,9t7
*US Census Estimate for 2077

TABLE 7: EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT

PLAN

AREA
CITY OF

TULSA

TULSA
COUNTY

Associate's 6.8% 7.2% 8.5o/o

Graduate 4.2o/o tO. o/o 9.4%

*US Census Esttmate for 2077

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN tt.ql EXTSTTNG CONDTTIONS | 35



EXISTING CONDITIONS

MARKET

Looking back to the early 1900s, Berryhill has

experienced gradual growth within pockets

of the community, none more prevalent than
single-family residential homes and a small
number of commercial businesses located along
the main arterial streets. Current vacant land

area has the potential to provide a long-term

capacity for growth and development.

With the attraction of a rural lifestyle and local

community facilities, Berryhill will likely build

out in a similar manner and growth rate if the
current market prevails.

However, economic development patterns may

shift following the completion of the Gilcrease
Expressway project. lnitial traffic estimates
suggest up to 26,000 vehicles trips per day

through the core of the communitY.

While vehicular traffic alone may not result in
commercial demand, other characteristics such

as its location with high visibility near downtown,

and additional mean of access to and from the
highway make areas of Berryhill a potential for
new demand.

57TH AVE LOOKING SOUTH

OKLAHOMA!

A BERRYHILL FARM

A BERRYHILL HORSE

EX|STTNG CONDITIONS I 36

r{
BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

;qu



HOUSING

The Berryhill plan area housíng data is derived
from the US Census. The housing data for the
area was gathered using the Berryhill Plan

Boundary.

HOUSING UNITS AND OCCUPANCY

According to the Census, there were 1,034
housing units within the Berryhill Plan boundary
in 2000. By 2OLO, this number decreased by

almost 5o/o,lo a total of 983. ln 2010, there
were 185,073 housing units located in the City

of Tulsa and 268,426 in Tulsa County.

fhe 2Ot7 estimates for the plan area show
that there are 990 housing units. The 2Ot7
estimates show 284,638 housing units for Tulsa

County and l-90,293 units for the City of Tulsa.

Currently, of the 990 housing units located in

the Berryhill Plan Area, 910 are occupied wlth
693 being classified as owner-occupied.

For the City of Tulsa, about 90% of units are
owner-occupied. For Tulsa Cou nly, 9L4o/o

of housing units are classified as owner-
occupied. Table 8 illustrates the housing unit
demographics.

MEDIAN HOME VALUE

The median house value in the plan area has
increased since the 2000 census. ln 2000, the
median home value was $66,421-. Currently, the
estimated 2OL7 median home value within the
plan area is $121-,005. This is an 82o/o increase
over tT years.

The 2OL7 median home value estimate for Tulsa

County is $149,201. ln the City of Tulsa, the
2Ot7 median home value is $138,976.

Table 9 contains the housing value
demographics for the plan area.

TABLE 8: HOUSING UNITS

PLAN

AREA
CITY OF

TULSA

TULSA

COUNTY

Owner Occupied 693 90,460 t57,L35

*US Census Estimate for 2077

TABLE 9: MEDIAN HOME VALUE

PLAN
AREA

20to

*US Census Estimate for 2077

gLLt,947 $125,333 $L32,793

CITY OF

TULSA

TULSA

COUNTY

A BERRYHILL HOUSE

A BERRYHILL HOUSE

¡:.¡r' ; il,':t.¡:

::r,';ii.rl. :Ì :i:l i,, r"r:_: :,ì:'irl r).r llr.'li lL,.ìr

i; ì .: l,ijtì):ì ii.;'i..;ì'i.:'.i.' iiì'1,'Ì:ì, :1ri,ìf) i,,'

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

Q.LJ-a
EXTSTING CONDTTTONS | 37



EXISTING CONDITIONS

AVERAGE HOUSEHOLD SIZE

The average household size within the plan area
in 2000 was 2.54 people per household. The
average household size grew by 7.460/, between
2000 and 2Ol-0 to 2.58 persons. ln the City of
Tulsa, the average household size was 2.31- in

2000 and 2.34 in 2OIO.

Within Tulsa County, the average household síze
was 2.43 persons in 2000 and 2.46 in 201-0.

201-7 estimates predict no change between
2OtO and 2OL7, with sizes remain the same
as 20L0 at 2.58. Predictions for the plan

area's average household size in 2022 show a
decrease to 2.55.

Both the City of Tulsa and Tulsa County are also
predicted to experience a decrease in average
household size by 2022.

BUILDING CONDITIONS

The Tulsa County Assessor rates the condition
of structures based on the following categories;
excellent, good, average, fair, poor, and
unsound. A majority of the properties in the
Berryhill plan area are categorized as good or
average. Most of the structures falling under
these two categories were built between l-940
and 1979.

There are two structures within the plan area
that are categorized as unsound and there are
three structures that are listed as poor. This
indicates that a majority of the structures in the
Berryhill plan area are in a relatively good or
fair condition. Map 10 illustrates the building
conditions of the plan area.

TABLE 10: AVERAGE HOUSEHOLD SIZE

PLAN CITY OF TULSA

AREA TULSA COUNTY

i 20.Þ.Þ:.: :,';'¡,,,Æh'i:;;l;il g-þ' " z"fq i
20to 2.58 2.34 2.46

, .?q.,*?" -,,l",?ise ?qq, g ,ll
*US Census Estimate for 2017

BËRIìYHILL L"AND USE PLAN

MAP 10: BUILDING CONDITIONS

MAP 10 LEGEND: BUILDING CONDITIONS

ffi Excellent

Good

Average

*i/
I

Fa ir

Poor

[J nso u nd

\,,, ,/
EX|ST|NG CONDTTTONS | 38



PUBLIC FACILIT¡ES

The Berryhill Plan Area includes open space.
However, no parks lie within the boundary. Much

of the open space in the plan area is associated
with properties located within the Gilcrease
Expressway right-of-way, the floodplain, or as

agriculture. The Gilcrease Expressway right-of-
way will include a new multi-use trail to the KATY

Trail north of the river.

BERRYHILL FIRE STATION

PUBLIC FACILITIES WITHIN THE PLAN:

o Fire Station: Newly built facility with room to

hold community meetings and gatherings.
o Berryhill Middle & High School
o Berryhill North & South Elementary
o Berryhill Early Childhood Center

FACILITIES NEARBY

r Chandler Park: Owned and operated by Tulsa

County Parks Department.
r ChallenÊer7 Park: Owned and operated

by City of Tulsa Parks & Recreations
Department.

MAP 11: PUBLIC FACILITIES

BERRYHILL HIGH

MAP ll LEGEND: PUBLIC FACILITIES

Parks

Fire Station

Berryhill Public Schools

Historic Propert¡es and Assets

Tulsa Community College

*ffi

Iffi
Erri, HÊRÊ. 6ami¡. Õ OÉnsudMsp ddbdd¡, ,ndtu 6tS Gereffir

ETNYHILL
t4JlgÐLJ TCI{OOI

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN
d"t.*'{ ,

EX|ST|NG CONDITIONS | 39



EXIST¡NG CONDITIONS

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN
{ð dlk EXTSTTNG CONDTTIONS | 40



vrsroN

. ; 
'': 

1

l

:i

CATEGORIZI NG SU RVEY R ESPONSES

PROTECT

THE SILOS

::/ ç)no
€

Lfj
;
UU

f-
t\
rrl

ADAPT

UPDATE

,{,4-þ vrsroN 
I



vrstoN

V-ISION STATEMENT

Land use plans are intended to provide a

general understanding of existing conditions
while acknowledging growth capabilities. The
goal of the Berryhill Land Use Plan is two-fold:

to establish current land use patterns and to
provide a guideline for the community's future
vision. The land use plan is an opportunity to
acknowledge anticipated development within
the context of the community's overall vision'

The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan, PLANiTULSA,

directs each small area plan to answer the
question, "What do we want this area to be like

in 1-O to 20 years?" Following this guideline, the
Berryhill Land Use Plan vision statement also

answers this question.

The Vision phase of this planning process began

during the second CAT meeting on June 27th,

2Ot8, where the CAT members and the planning

staff collaborated through a discussion and

design to envision a future for the plan area.

During the three subsequent meetings, the CAT

and planning staff crafted the following vision

for the future of Berryhill:

Members of the Berryhill commun¡ty
desire a place to live and work that in
7O to 20 years is a safe, close-knit, and
welLma¡ ntained community and which

supports a rural lifestyle by allowingfor
strate gi c eco n o m i c o p portu nities a n d
preservation of the natural environment.

The vision statement is supported by the
guiding principles. These principles are
presented as a guide for future land-use and

development decision-making. They detail the
community's desired outcomes so that success

is measurable and visible.

GUIÞINç PBINçIPLES

Guiding Principles are designed as the
foundation for this policy document and

its implementation; they help ensure that
development within Berryhill remains consistent
with the community's vision for the future.

These principles were developed by the Citizen

Advisory Team on behalf of all stakeholders and
participants in the planning process.

ECONOMY

. Development of businesses within the
community serve the needs of local

residents.

. Focus growth in appropriate areas that
preserve the quality of life and existing
character of BerryhiIL

. lnvestment by the localjurisdictions in
public infrastructure to support economic
opportunities.

EQUALITY AN D OPPORTUN ITY

. Equal access to neighborhood institutions is

available to all Berryhill residents regardless
of background, ethnicity, or neighborhood'

. Land uses support healthy lifestyle activities
and reduce any existing disparities.

. Community is informed and involved in land

use decision makingthrough an inclusive
planning process.

WHAT IS A VISION STATEMENT?

A vision statement represents a

community's way of committing itself to
a set of core values. A cohesive vision

statement helps ensure that the essence
of Berryhill is preserved.

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN .fi,''' Ï f vrsroN | 42



ENVIRONMENT

. Natural environment is accessible for daily
activities and experiences in Berryhill, with
local access to parks, trails, and natural
areas.

. Land uses take into consideration the
environmentally sensitive areas to ensure
they are protected from impactful land use
activities.

. Berryhill is connected by trails and
greenways for outdoor enjoyment and
recreation.

COMMUNITY AND HOUSING

. Neighborhoods improve public and private
property conditions through active volunteer
cleanup and code enforcement activities.

. Alternative housing options are available to
meet the living needs of current and future
residents.

. Berryhill is a safe and family friendly
community where newcomers feel welcome.

. New development and redevelopment
activities are compatible with the character
of the existing built environment.

TRANSPORTATION

. lnfrastructure is maintained and improved to
provide safe travel routes for residents and
visitors.

. Neighborhoods and community services are
accessible by people who walk, bike, or who
may be limited to travel withoutthe use of an
automobile.

. The impacts of the Gilcrease Expressway
expansion and related land use activities are
mitigated.

PLANNING PROCESS

. Future investment in Berryhill incorporate

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

factors of community, housing, economic
development, and transportation into future
land use decisions.

. Residents actively work with Tulsa County,
the City of Tulsa, and INCOG to implement
recommendations of the land use plan.

. Adopted plans are monitored for
performance and updated to provide
resident-based sol utions for their
community's problems.

PLAN VISION

C¡T¡ZEN FEEDBACK AND THE

KICK.OFF SURVEY

Planning staff devised the following categories
to classify survey results. The categories were
broad by design and meant to inform CAT

conversations regarding future land use.

Change

For this category, respondents generally
responded that they would like to see growth

within Berryhill. The overarching idea was to
become a bigger and different Berryhill by
growing and adapting to future needs:

"...attract(s) and retain(s) families looking for a
quíet affordable place to live and raise a family,
...8e a pioneer of waterway transit ínìtiatives
that will explore the Tulsa metro area and river
developments. Repair(s) and uplrade(s) water
ru n off a nd ditches/ d ra í na gle."

"... gets more businesses"

Retain

This category included responses geared
towards protecting and stabilizing Berryhill. The
overarching idea was to preserve the status quo
by attemptingto keep Berryhill "as it is:"

"...would not change much. I love the country
feel while livín{ close to the city. lfeel
development would bringl more crime. If I could

{*t ,tf1
vrsroN I 43



vrsroN

change anyth¡ng, it would be to clean existing
properttes up that are dilapidated or not
maintained."

"..lemaíns a rural county property and they fíx

our roads! I love Berryhill the way it is'"

".."remain a small bedroom community that's
family oriented, good schools and Chandler Park

which needs more fundinS for upkeep'"

"...willstop the influx of commercial $rowth."

"...is unaffected by the Gilcrease expansion"

Manage

Manage respondents displayed a desire to
protect and grow Berryhill. Responses generally

illustrated wanting to utilize Berryhill's existing

character to attract strategic development:

"...improves infrastructure but keeps its rural
comm unity feel with sttstaínability in Qreener
tech nol oSies a n d microfa rm s. "

"...is unaffected by the Gilcrease expänslon"

"...remains a viable communíty and a safe
place for our children to grow up and raise their
chÌldren. Berryhill has no land boundaries to
growth and the impact the expressway is go¡ng

to have on thîs tiny Maytserry communrty is

Soin{ ta change it dramatically--not sure it will

be for the better."

Update

Update respondents displayed a desire to
protect and grow Berryhill. Responses generally

illustrated wanting to utilize Berryhill's existing

character to attract strategic development:

"Retains íts small-town feel but with a few more

dÌning options"

" Experiences studied, competent and eontrolled
development."

"Remains a close-kntt communìty. I do envision

any commercíal development as betngfamily
focused, aesthetÌcally pleasin$, and a new

source of revenue for our great schoo/ distrtct' I

do worry that our schoo/s wtll be affected, which

is why I moved my family to Berryhill in the first
place."

"Maintain its residentÌal purpose. I alsa hope

that there is created a walkable community
atmosphere, with an area for places such as a
grocery store, coffee shop, parks, sidewalks, a

few restaurants and maybe a few stores' TTre

above changles, while not growinS inta a busy

area."

CAT RESPONSE TO SURVEY RESULTS

At the second CAT meeting, the results of the
survey were discussed as they fell in each

category. The purpose of this discussion was

to get the CAT members thinking about how

existing conditions shape the vision for the
future.

Following this discussion, the CAT members
mapped their vision for the area by answering
specific questions that related to each category.

A summary of these maps can be found on Map

L2.

On the next page are the questions that guided

the mapping exercise as well as discussion
points that were provided.

WHAT ARE GUIDING PRINCIPLES?

As defined by the Tulsa Comprehensive
Plan, PLANiTULSA, guiding principles

Éuide development, ensure that planning

recomrnendations and strategies reflect
and support the core values of citizens,

and serve as guídepost for potential

development scenarios and Policy
decisions.

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN q
I

5& vrsroN | 44



What is practical to retain?

o Which areas should be preserved?
o ls there any green space that should be

preserved?

What areas can/should chan$e?

r Where would you like to see new businesses
form?

o Where would you like to see a new element
added to the community?

o ls there anywhere you would like to see as
residential?

Where ¡s management needed?

o Are there any areas of homes that need to
be better maintained?

o ls there a green space you would like to see
maintained in a more effective manner?

Where can we update character?

EMERGENT PRIORITIES

Based on discussions with the CAT team and the
results from the Kick-Off Survey, six priorities
were selected for the Berryhill Land Use Plan.

These priorities were created in conjunction with
the vision statement and served as the basis for
the goals and recommendations of this plan.

Priority L

Maintain the stability of the existing Berryhill
community.

Príority 2
Allow strategic growth, capitalizing on economic
opportunities presented by the Gilcrease
Expressway.

Príority 3
Promote the enhancement and preservation of
Berryhill's natural environment.

Priority 4
Be a safe, family friendly community.

Prioríty 5
Be a wel l-mai ntai ned a nd aesthetica I ly-pleasi ng

community.
BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

MAP L2: CAT MAPPING EXERCISE

MAP t2 LEGEND: CAT MAPPING EXERCISE

Change

Maintain

Retain

Update

4,5,T"
vrsroN I 45



BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN
{-l , 5 ËA*

46



APPENDIX

(/
t

The following documents are included for
quick reference.

The Appendix is broken uP into the
following sections:

B: Supplemental MaPs

C: Kick-Off Survey Results

D: Wrap-Up Survey Results

OVERVIEW

A: Maps

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

5#
APPENDTX | 47



BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN Ç,54 48



ÆPE\¡DD(

A: MAPS

The following maps were included in the
body of the plan document:

PLAN BOUNDARY

FUTURE LAND USE

GROWTH & STABILITY

KICK-OFF ATTENDANCE

APPRAISAL CLASS I FI CATI O NS

CURRENT ZONING

SURROUNDING PLANITULSA
FUTURE LAND USES

ENVIRONMENTAL SITES

BUILDING CONDITIONS

PUBLIC FACILITIES

CAT MAPPING EXERCISE

OVERVIEW

FLOODPLAINS

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN 0f,35 APPENDTX | 49



APPENDIX A: MAPS

MAP L= PLAN AREA BOUNDARY

Ési, HERÊ, G*ffi.

I

MAP 1 LEGEND: PLAN BOUNDARY

Plan Area

Planned Gilcrease Expressway

Un incorporated Tu lsa Cou nty

Tulsa City Limits

Sand Springs City Limits

Sapulpa City Limits

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

II

ef,5,b APPENDTX | 50



uãzw
¿
ts(tw
=IÞ
tf,(o
It-)ô
att

s6r

!r
f,'-

MAP 2= FUTURE LAND USE

SOUTH

Erri. HER€, Gmin, O Op€nsrêêlM¿p ffilributofs, atrd lhg GJ6 uær ffiun¡ty

MAP 2 LEGEND: FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATIONS

Existing Neighborhood I Employment cilcrease Expressway

New Neighborhood I Parks and open Space Gilcrease Trail

I Neighborhood cenrcr V7V7)rrail District

qBERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

l b-î
APPENDTX I 51



APPENDIX A: MAPS

MAP 3: GROWTH & STABILITY

gts w 21ST ST S

sTs

MAP 3 LEGEND: GROWTH & STABILITY

w41ST ST S

Area of Stability

s

vl zrs{

W26TH

418T 8T S

s

¿
,1..,' ,.

=q
TI

I

w

s

ItwstsTsT

I

ú,

3
LÞ
6(ó

\r w L rl
F

--

w4õTH 8TS

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

Area of Growth

{_rf I
nìJð

APPENDTX | 52



MAP 4= KICK-OFF ATTENDANCE

a
a

ir.,-

MAP 4 LEGEND: KICK-OFF ATTENDANCE

O Attendee Address

a
I

a
a

o
o

a

aa

t
a

a
a

a

a

a

¡O

t I

a
a
aa

a

oa a

o

o

aa

Ot
I

a

.t

aa
a

rtoa
a

oao

a

aa

a ta
oa

a o
a

o
a

a

a

o

o

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN (f ,,5?
APPENDIX I 53



APPENDIX

-

.)

MAP 5: APPRAISAL CLASSES

B

¡
¡

Ê

nlÑ3tl
A

Ê¡ri. HËRÊ, Grr*\ O O9.ogùo0¡rp @ütiuroE, rnd ihe GlÊls 6twrdty

MAP 5 LEGEND: APPRAISAL CLASSIFICATIONSIRes¡dential

Commercia/Residential

Agriculture

Commercial Agriculture

Commercial

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN
I

q,(r0 APPENDTX | 54



APPENDIX A: MAPS

MAP 6: CURRENT ZONING

,i:

: :_.._. fag. .l

=

t

EÊd' HERÉ. G¡rn¡'. o op€nsndMag ÐiltiüÙm, sid thô ç!9 ßs ffimun¡ty

MAP 6 LEGEND: CURRENT ZONING

RS Res. Single-Fam.

RS'3 Res. Single-Fam.3

RM-2 Res. Multi-Family 2

AG Agriculture

CG CommercialGeneral

CS Commercial ShoPPing

I
OL Office-Low

lL lndustr¡al Light

lM lndustrial Moderate

lH lndustrial Heavy

lR lndustr¡al Res. & Dev.

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN Lt,&[
APPENDTX | 55



APPEND¡X

MAP 7= PLANITULSA USES

Pagegtlô

ArKaneae

f,ver

Ctut\et

o

o

=
ó
tn

0f
tsutd

W 21st St S t

e'
o

='
U)

.$
E
no
th

MAP 7 LEGEND: SURROUNDING

FUTURE LAND USE CLASSIFICATIONS

Mixed-Use Corridor

Main Street

Town Center

Neighborhood Center

Employment

I
H

New Neighborhood

Existing Neighborhood

Parks and Open Space

Plan Area

Tulsa C¡ty L¡m¡ts

!II
I
ll

22sf

o

o

=c
h
@
6

7:l
,l

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

Ll ,te%
APPENDTX | 56



APPENDIX A: MAPS

MAP 8: ENVI RONMENTAL SITES

o
'",o'"'-"

--_ t

"-.uO

a

é

9

o o;
OO

t:'sr:t{

-',(}t

it¡Þri¿

Ési. HERE, Gmi¡. o o9tôgltëtMap øtributqr' rñd tha ç19 lsr ffieníty

MAP 8 LEGEND: ENVIRONMENTAL SITES

Facility of lnterest

Brownfield

ö

È¡tr6rs

'¿

E

ç

]O*'

a

aw
o

O

q,

-o

É

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

o

''hrb3
APPENDTX I 57



APPENDIX

MAP 9: FLOODPLAINS

^{lB 
*

ii.rt îi.¡¡
ü115 år 5

ã
f
t¡

rsñlr

.f

ttl4s ¡

¡¡
Ë

g

¡

.co
d

'it ryQs¡¡¡g

Esl, HERÊ, Cflr¡n, oOp"nSo""O,"p -nffijþE. ånd lht*çlÊPr.r€omñunlty

MAP 9 LEGEND: FLOODPLAINS

- 
10 Foot Contour Lines

I Ftoodway

Year FEMA Plain

Year FEMA Plain

APPENDTX | 58

u

I

:ì\

E

r.*l

.lo

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

IÏ:
,ütl



APPEND¡X A: MAPS

MAP 1O: BUILDING CONDITIONS

t!ßrl-98

Crntd.M

ç-¿',rt lr.r'

I
ã
*
s

qtü.!ry7

¡ûtr¡t¡

{ttttrt

t3
&!r&s,

- '"'& -t'
ÍÞ0s!

tt4
É5ri, HERE, c{mln, C Op.nslfårüúap onú6utqs, snd thclgl¡Ël¡¡s ffiHIy

MAP 10 LEGEND: BUILDING CONDITION

Excellent

Good

Average

Fair

Poor

Unsouncl

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

L'l , {05
APPENDTX | 59



APPENDIX

r
4

¡
ìr

7 Ì

MAP LL= FACILITI ES & ASSETS

t

Elri. HERE, Gsrm¡n, @ OÞ€nslrætM€p ønlriblior8. and the 
"G,lF, 

ur€r Mñurit

MAP ll LEGEND: PUBLIC FACILITIES

Parks

Fire Station

Berryhill Public Schools

Historic Properties and Assets

Tulsa Community College

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

L{. üø
APPENDTX | 60



APPEND¡X A: MAPS

MAP L2= CAT EXERCISE

'I

ctÌt (r.ò'

ü

4q

ÐriÊ

I

I
A

g

n
¡
Ê

*
Þ:¡Þr¡

E.d, HÉRE,6tr¡ñ,

'' 'à -'
alãÀl 'f

o Op6S!ætMâÞ búri$h¡þß¡ ûd thaqË u.ar o.hrmñÍy

MAP 12 LEGEND: CAT MAPPING EXERCISE

Change

Maintain IÏ:::
{-t . b7 

APPENDT' I 61BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN
r



APPENDIX

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN q,6ff' APPENDTX | 62



B: SUPPLEMENTAL MAPS
A'PE\IDD(

The following maps were omitted from
the body of the plan document but used
during meetings and plan writing:

OVERVIEW

Tra nsportation

lnf rastructu re

Public Facilities

Legacy Uses

Census Block

Aerial

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN r'4.k? APPENDTX | 63



APPENDIX B: SUPPLEMETNAL MAPS

MAP A: TRANSPORTATION

A
N

a /\tiütrt.. l! 14t\tt la
oo

lo
att 

t'
a

a
a

,tt'

t
rt

I

a
c

@I

ñ
t

a

¿-ug

o

1io
3
?

I
a

I
a
a

Source: INCOGT Tulsa County Assessor-
.t;

'',.ut", I

33oô3 Sign€dRoule

'...'."' Future Gilcrease Trail

Gilcrease ExpresswaY
'""".' Alignment

- 

PrimaryArterial

æ SecondaryArte(ial

- 

Res¡dentialcollector

: Neighborñood Street

tlEEÐ Average Daily Tralfia

I

...i. Tra¡l

Øo
t
õolt
9,

õ

o
t¡,

üñ
ll

CIx
u¡

Êg
o.o
o

úûõú
.g
at

4c-õutÈ>
2go!'e.5P

=Í,

Sidewalk

Plen Area

BËRRYHILL LAND USF. PLAI\

/ fr,
APPENDIX I 64



MAP B: INFRASTRUCTURE

A
Nß,u"t

AfKaßÉa9

Infrastructure

-- 
Water Main

- 
Sewer Main

l-l Plan ¡rea

È:a
ury

Source: City Of Tulsa Engineering Services, Tulsã Cot,nty Assessor

BERRYI-IILI- LAI\D USE PL/IN

4,""1 1

APPENDIX | 65



APPENDIX B: SUPPLEMENTAL MAPS

MAP G: PUBLIC FACILITIES

ÈlKa05a5

A
Nß,u"t

il

ìr

Chandler

Tulsa Community
College West
Campus

tublic Facilities

.f ebmentary scnool

I ruioot./nish schoot

.f community College

@ rir" Station

l-l Putt

7

@

Source: iNCOG, Tulsa County Assessor

il
__lt

ry

--ñ-

ll rnrr

I

I+Hrjil
=L=l--+i -+-l ¡
hEr-r*nt:+ll

uJ

tL

ffi
l¿th

-rr-l--rrr-

#r:ErL
F_!
LL.
t--t-_

Berryhil

ffiffi

I
6r

ôÃ
ílÞú
rfl

ilË
tt-l+-
ll-"L
Il'+

I

ll1lr3tr
ñ=H'

BERRY}tILL LAND USE PLAN ¿/, lL APPENDTX I 66



MAP D: LEGACY USES

À(Ka$949

ßl\ief
A
N

Legacies

ffi earr

@ nistoric Pro perties/Asseb

f]f etan Rrea

7

Source: INCOG, Tulsa County Assessor

@

f

ffiffiHr
æm+¡=Hl

llP
:::F
=iÎi

lo-'T-
LI
IJ.El_É

trr

HJ+T+F

-Tt-rlTr

"lJt

MI
t=+-l+
#
Hf
t-1_
l--{_

ffi

llt

'll--Hrri--+I+4i+-=EIFFF
FF-{rrr-F
l-l:tr{ïTFF

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN 4:r3 APPENDIX | 67



APPENDIX B: SUPPLEMENTAL MAPS

MAP E: CENSUS BLOCKS

ßtU"t
A
N

TRACT 65,06

Block Group I

TRACT 65"Û7

Block Group 1

fl Rtan Rrea

i. ]j censrs Block Groups
¿'Eäb.d!

Ë**;Ë Census tracts

TRACT û6

Block Group 4

f'---
¡r¿

Source: U,S, Census Bureau, Tulsa County Assêssor

'êtt/êJ--

6|
-rt
FmÞ(¡
rr
mx!

Block

.J

Elock 1

t+JHI+{
+
'#

-..1t
¡
I

-o:"*

II

Hþffi
ffi#t4!#
FtmFl-i

lr

BERRYHILL LAND USË PLAN ol,ycf APPENDTX | 68



MAP F: AERIAL

Aerial Pho@raphy Date; February 2016

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN 3{ APPENDTx | 6e



APPENDIX

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN 4,?tQ APPENDTX | 70



A?E\IDX

G: KICK-OFF SURVEY RESULTS

The following results were conveyed to
the CAT team to provide a clearer portrait

of Berryhill's demographics and the
community's desires.

OVERVIEW

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN ¿1.77 APPENDIX I 71



APPENDIX C: KICK-OFF SURVEY RESULTS

KICK.OFF SU RVEY R ESU LTS

QUESTTON #1, MY AGE 1S...

Lese than 18 173o/o

1&to24 4.9'lVo

25 to 34

35 to 44

45 1o 54

Student 3.42Vo

Self-employed

Employed for
rveges

Stey-et-home
pâren!

22,26o/0

28,689/o

s5ro64 f 'u.*o"

.sorotder | ,.uru"

18,11o/o

11.41Vo

09á 109b 29sb 3ûvþ 40S6 50% 6O?b TAVa SOqb 90Só 100sb

QUESTTON #2, MY JOB IS...

68.50%

6.&4Vo

M¡lítåry

Unemployed t.28Vo

Retíred I 12.55o/t

OoÁ lAVo zo t 30.}6 40w" 509b 609b 70$ 80St 90q6 10096

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN 4,7r APPENDTX | 72



KICK.OFF SU RVEY RESU TTS

QUESTTON #3, I WORK...

13.I5%

47.430l/o

17.13Vo

18..330[o

't9.52%

0ç6 l0rtt 2OSb 3tSb 4t196 509b ËOq4' 70Sú 8m6 9tq6 100{ló

QUESTION #4, I MOVED TO BERRYHILL FROM...

lñ Fs$rntown
Tuls¡

Other 3"tt96.

CIq6 10'h

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

32.CI696

3?.40q6

18.70ç6

20+å 3gtô 40cb 50sô 60+b ?0sb 80st 90q& "¡CIos6

ln TulEa

outeide of
Tu[¡a

Ât Home

ln Berryhilt

I have alwayr
lived here

Tulsa

Another city
in 0klahome

Out of5tate 8.02%

4,7q APPENDIX I 73



APPENDIX C: KICK-OFF SURVEY RESULTS

KICK.OFF SU RVEY RESU LTS

QUESTION #5, I HAVE LIVED lN BERRYHILL...

Lesr than'l
yeer

1 to 5 yeârÊ

6 to 10 ye.års

Þlore than l0
yeår9

I do not lÍve
in Berryhill

3.O7YoI
l

14.94e16

13.03%

63.ÐVt

5.750Å

otló '109t 20st 30sb 40+6 SAEI 60qb 7OTü 80V0 9DCú ltOSå

QUESTION #6, MY PREFERRED MODE OF TRANSPORTATION lS

Cer¡'Trucld$UV

Public TrãnBit

Bicycle 0.38oÁ

My fuet {¡.760Á

Ot!6 1096 2g$b 3gSó 4Oû,{ 50tb 609t TgEo 8ü9ô 904,s 100S6

t

gEffi

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN t,/, 80 APPENDT* | 74



KICK-OFF SURVEY RESULTS

QUESTTON #7, r W|SH BERRYHILL HAD MORE...

Ernployment
opportunit¡e3

10.48%

PlaceE to ¡hop
and dìne 36.68Yo

18.34o/o

21.83o1o

35.37Vo

27.O7Vo

Ogd 10çt 20Sô 30st, 4O0Â 509b gAEÊ ?Ðqb S0çå 90Só 100a6

QUESTTON #8, r LrKE BERRYHILL BECAUSE...

Its affordable 19.O1Vo

Its closÊ to
Downto$¡n

zLOEofo

Iti close to
Rìver Fark* ,.. 11.?9%

HouÊing optíong

Recreationsl
opportunit¡És

Parks and open
spac€

Âtl of:he
åbot €

fts full of
gr.eât people

Its a rural
communily

Ofthe school
di3trict

All of the
ebDVÊ

I

34.98!å

45.439Á,

44.$lVo

ß^46Vo

096 1û96 lOVt 3096 4096 5AqÞ 6OVe 1AVù 8Õ96 90S6 100Sb

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN ¿Å 81
APPENDTX | 75



APPENDIX C: KICK-OFF SURVEY RESULIS

KICK.OFF SURVEY RESUTTS

QUEST¡ON #9, r HOPE THE BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN WlLL...

Shape a vÍsion
to Euide fut.,. 27.55qÉ

lncree$e my
property values

2t,29Vo

Protect
existing lan..,

37.55Vo

Help rnan€ge
thË impacts ...

lâm
unfarniliar w...

5?..87Vo

29.89%

OS6 104ù 2Oq6 3t1Í 4tCS 509b 609b ?Ogo 80$t 90q6 lCIOtlb

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN 4, Yu'PENDrx 
| 76



BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN 4, SSAPPENDT' 
I 77



APPENDIX

s,fBERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN 4t
APPENDIX | 78



AI'PEïDD(

D: WRAP-UP SURVEY RESUTTS

The Wrap-Up Survey was conducted to
ensure that the plan document balanced
the community's desires with forseen
growth.

The Wrap-Up Survey Results also assisted
planning staff in refining the language of
certain recommendations to more clearly
express Berryhill's vision.

OVERVIEW

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN */rSEAPPENDIxlTe



APPENDIX D: WRAP.UP SURVEY RESULTS

WRAP.UP SURVEY RESULTS

OVERVIEW
To ensure that the Berryhill Land Use Plan captured the desires of the community, staff published a

"Wrap-Up Survey" in preparation for the November 15th unveiling of the plan draft.

The survey solicited feedback on the plan's Vision Statement and assorted land use recommendations.
Respondents were given the opportunity to endorse or disagree with the vision statement or
recommendations along a 1-, "Strongly Disagree" or a 5, "Strongly Agree" spectrum.

FEEDBACK
1. How well does the Vision Statement reflect Berryhill's vision for future land use?
Vision Statement: Members of the Berryhill community desire a place to live and work that in 10 to
20 years is a safe, close-knit, and well-maintained community and which supports a rural lifestyle by

allowing for strategic economic opportunities and preservation of the natural environment.

Mean: 3.52 Median: 4 Mode: 4

2. How well does recommendation 2.l support Berryhill's vision for future land use?
Recommendation 2.1: Promote non-residential infill of limited commercial uses near neighborhoods
which serve the existing community, such as retail, restaurants, personal improvement services, and

studios. Additional self-storage uses in the plan area are discouraged.

Mean: 2.97 Median:3 Mode:3

3. How well does recommendation 2.2 support Berryhill's vision for future land use?
Recommendation 2.2: Where the land use map outlines "Trail Districts" allow-in a manner that
mitigates the impacts of commercíal uses on neighborhoods-the following trail-complementing
activities:
- The conversion of existing homes into permitted principal or accessory commercial uses
- The development of low-impact, small-scale, and park-serving commercial uses on unimproved lots

Mean: 2.87 Median:3 Mode:3

4. How well does recommendation 3.l support Berryhill's vision for future land use?
Recommendation 3.1: Promote commercial growth along major street corridors and interchanges of
the Gilcrease Expressway in the following locations:
- Along West 21't Street South between South 61't West Avenue and South 49th West Avenue.
- Along West 41't Street South between S 65th West Avenue and South 47rh West Avenue.

Mean: 2.97 Median: 3 Mode:3

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN

{.8fu
APPENDTX I 80



WRAP.UP SURVEY RESULTS

5. How well does recommendation S.l support Berryhill's vision for future land use?
Recommendation 5.1: Limit industrial uses to the following existing industrial zones:

- North of the BNSF tracks and east of the Gilcrease Expressway

- ln the area bounded by West 43'd St South, South 49th West Ave, West 51't St South, and the

Gilcrease Expressway

Mean: 3.55 Median: 4 Mode: 4

6. How wett does recommendation LO.2 support Berryhill's vision for future land use?
Recommendation 10.2: Encourage the compatibility of new alternative housing developments with the

character of the surrounding neighborhood while minimizing long-term risks related to maintenance or

vacancy.

Mean: 2.84 Median: 3 Mode: 1

7. How well does recommendation L3.2 support Berryhill's vision for future land use?
Recommendation 13.2: Support community involvement by encouragin$ the formation of a Berryhill

Neighborhood Association composed of local businesses and residents to establish rules and

regulations for neighborhood safety and beautification.

Mean: 3.19 Median: 3 Mode: 3

KEY ACTIONS

ADDRESSING RECOMMENDATION 10.2
"lf by alternatíve housing you are referríng to apartment communities, Berryhill does not need or

want them. Berryhiltschools are already f utl and apartment housing would lead to overcrowdingi of
the schootsystern & possibly brin{ criminal elements to the area. If you are referrin€l to 55+ housing

options, that could be an acceptable optíon"

The above quote captures much of the sentiment that drove the unpopularity of Reccomendation 10.2,

as addressed in survey question 5. To assuage these concerns, Recommendation 10.2 was re-written

to elaborate on the meaning of alternative housing, specifically,

ADDRESSI NG RECOMM EN DATION 13.2
A number of responses regarded the perceived rigidity of community associations proposed by

Recommendation 13.2. Staff revised Reccommendation L3.2lo include broader language relating to

orga n izations a ble to perform neigh borhood beautifica iton.

BERRYHILL LAND USE PLAN ¿{.87 APPENDTX | 81





TMre
Tulso Metropolîton Areo
Plqnning Commission

Case : Fairmont Acres

Hearinq Date: December 19, 2018

Case Report Prepared bv:

Nathan Foster

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Tim Terral, TEP

Owner. Cozort Homes

Location Map:
(County Commission districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Preliminary Plat

5lots, 1 block, 12.5¡ acres

Location: Northwest corner of East 17ft
Street South and South Lewis Avenue

Zoninq: AG-R Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the
preliminary plat

Gountv Gommission District: 3

Commissioner Name; Ron Peters

EXHIBITS: Site Map, Aerial, Preliminary Plat, Conceptual lmprovements Plan

5.¡



PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT

Fairmont Acres - (County)

Northwest corner of East 171't Street South and South Lewis Avenue

This plat consists of 5 lots, 1 block on 12.5 + acres.

The TechnicalAdvísory Committee (TAC) met on December 6, 2018 and provided the
following conditions:

Zoning: The property was rezoned from AG (Agriculture) to AG-R (Agriculture-
Residential) in August of 2018. Lots shown on the preliminary plat conform to
the AG-R zoning.

1

2 Addressing: INCOG will assign
addresses on the face of the
disclaimer/caveat.

addresses to final plat. Graphically show
final plat submittal and include address

3. Transportation & Traffic: Subdivisíon abuts two arterial streets. Only one
point of access will be permitted to both arterial streets. Current configuration
shown on preliminary plat conforms to the requirement. Label and dimension all
previously filed right-of-way dedications.

4. Sewer: Lots will be served by on-site sewage disposal and will need approval
from Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality.

5. Water: Service connections will be made to existing main line Lr nural Water
District #2 in Creek County. Release letter will need to be provided prior to final
plat approval.

6. Engineering Graphics: Remove contours from final plat submittal. Graphically
label the point of beginning on the face of the plat. Provide graphically the
bearing angle associated with the 50' from POC to POB on the face of the plat.

7. Stormwater, Drainage, & Floodplain: No comments.

8. Utilities: Telephone, Electric, Gas, Cable, Pipeline, Others: All utilities
indicated to serve the site must provide a release prior to final plat approval.
Provide a Certificate of Records Search from the Oklahoma Corporation
Commission to verify no oil & gas activity on the site.

Modification of Subdivision & Development Regulations:

The applicant has requested approval of the flag lot labeled as Lot 5, Block 1 on the
preliminary plat. The flag configuration is required in order to obtain access to the
appropriate water service. Water service across Lewis Avenue is located in a dífferent
jurisdiction

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the preliminary subdivision plat and the modification
of the Subdivision and Development Regulations subject to the conditions provided by
TAC and all other requirements of the Subdivision and Development Regulations

5z



D-848RE

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

I Bixby Corporate Limits

ffi Glenpool Corporate Limits

AG

400
Feet
2000 FAIRMONT ACRES

N

5.3+17-13 30



0
Feet
200 400

subiect FAIRMONTACRES Note: Graph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
al¡gn with physical features on the ground.

Tract
17-13 30 Aerial Photo Date: February



OWNER / DEVELOPER FairmöTît"¿,.cres ENGINEER / SURVEYOR

Cozorl Cuslom Homs, lnc.
¿tuÉ
Po tu!Æ

Jdb, (Mma 7437
918.ffi262

A subdivision ¡n the Tulsa County, being a part of the Sg4 of lhe SE/4 of
Sælion 30, Township 17 North, Range 13 East, of the lndian Meridian,

Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Tulsa Eng¡neering & Plann¡ng Assoc¡ates, lnc.
,d:æ

9æ0 Ed41r 9þ.t Sdlh, suú 102
Tuls, fr.hom 741Æ

918,52.W1
JPeiluPhy@ubno¡Þnrg.@n

"Â

V
5060$100ls

==-l:- S&Ê:1'.5û

I
tsE
2

U

I
17

N

Fairmonl Acres

ø1's

s
\
ù

ITIST

B-1 3-E

*cüon 30

5 Lob, 12.4909 kæ

r. bdddrdab6drydñr¡,Þ

a ß r rrddñ.dÞrtrh ã F@dd.erø¡d TP å3a
roöe¡rôrd ddãfstu6ñpr.d

9
t^



FAIRMONT,{CRES and along a[ ôl the uxlity eaæmsts depcted on the pþl fof the 1 3.3 ùe foreærru coænants set fonh rn thß slbæcio¡ I 3 shdt
Þ Ênloræaþle Þy lhe suppls ol the Ss sMæ and the owne¡
of lhe loi agre€s to Þ bouñ hercby.

r.4 þ!9s@-9El@

neþtsMllreærcandd€m.LñtrlnobstrucEdmnrer.hesbm
and sudaæ mlers fom draLnage areæ of higtur € evaùon fre ol
Mnershallnolæ¡sfuclorFm(lobconstudedanylencireor
otÞr obstrchons which woutd mpar he drainage ot sbrm ånd
sudåce walss orer and acÉss the lot. tu torcgorru cMmnts æt
,d n this paÉgrâph 1 4 shar þ€ €nlofæable by ary alected tot
owr ad byT-ls coùnry. O<ta-oma

1.s 4!9-e!9.14æg=g!sril!r!-trs9q94s

ft ol wner shdl b r€spons6le tor tre rêpar of damage ro
lildsqLng and Fvng oæasoñed by nsbllaron or nêcesry

' mhlenanæ oludergrolnd waler seMce, entbry sêrer stuæs
añ/orsepùc lines, slorm s@r, ¡atural Oas æmm!¡cãton. æbte
Þlevs on or eledrc lacillies wth n the easent areas deprctd lpon
he aæompanyru plal, pfovded h@wr, Tuls cou¡ry, oklahom
or lÞ slppl¡er of uùÌly eruce shaLl uæ reae¡abte car€ n tÞ
ædormnæof slchac¡utes

WINES WHEÊEOF, h undeßlgnd tuê/ÈvetoFer hàs exec!Þd his
i.sruñenl hls 19û dåyoi WnÞr æ15.

DEED Of DEDICÂ'ÍION
AND

FESINIC'ÍI\G @\ÆNÂNTS

nduø ln lhê plal. fte turer/kop€r Þren rmposes a
restnc¡w ævenanl, whch æwnat shdl þe þndru on each tot
owner trd sharl k enlorcêab e Þy ture counry, oklaþma, and þy
lhe supp¡er ol ary afæt6d utility æruce, tMt withi¡ lhe u![ty
easemenls depcled oñ be acæmFnyng plal no buildng, srudure

øzdClsbm fom6,]tu.
b Okåtuñå ø¡poBlio¡

KNOW ALL MÉN BYfrESE PBESENre:

Cozon Ausbm Homes, Lnc. an Oklahomâ CoæoÊùon, heremalþr Þler*
ro as he tunelæwloEr rslhe oMef olthe lolowmg èscr &d land rn
Tule County Stâle ol *tahoma þ wûl

a tær of lad n Ihe suth Ha i ol the southeast ouaner ot lhe soutÞast
a!ãrer (s/2 sE/4 sE74)of kron hlry (30) lown$p seEntêen 04
Nonh Bange frrtee¡ (1 3) Êast ot the nd an &s and Mendiåñ, Tuts
Couñty, Slale ol OKahoma aæod!re to the U.S. Gæmment Surwy
lhe¡eof, beng more pd cu ar y dêsn@ as io lows:

COMMENCNG al the $uheastæmdol erd SE/4 SE/4 frene Suth
88'49 37 wed and along rh€ Surh rre ol s d Sq4 SE/a ror a disÈrce
ot50.@ leel Io lhe tunrol &gLnnrruitunæ æntinung Suth 88049'37

orolher aþovê or Þlowgro!¡d óstruct¡on hat ntederes Wh the
abw æt loñh usand p!¡ææs sha[ be placed erecrêd, hsbt€d
or ma nbms. âd ded howewr, nothng hefen shalt F deemed
lo prohófi dfws pa¡kre areas, cuôrru and landsÉpng, trd
clstomâry s€enmg feæs úlch do not øntilute an obsùlcto¡.

1.2 1 æñead tnêslô¡rhe supptyotetecùE, tdeptunêæd æbte
)ss

ærretereâ*ren6oithe subdiusion. stæl lghtætesor
sÞndå.ds may be ææd try orereâd or unde€þund cab e,

ånd elseú€r€ lhþlghul lhe subdivson, al supply tæs
¡rciud¡ng elecÍo, tetephone, €þþ letevsron and gæ tæs
shall æ locatø undercround tn eaæænts dær€ted tor
generd !t l¡/ sefrces and n lhe nghts-ofway of tre pdrc
steets as depcH on Ihe acæmpanyru pat. sMce
Fdeshls and tEnslorme€ as eurê ol supply al
so¡dary rclÞges, may ale bê ocl€d rn g€neÊl uuty

I 2.2 Unde€round æMce cables and Ss setuæ iines to at

sr6Ùieswhrchmaybe oGtdwhinlhesubdiusþnmaybe
rln tom lhe .eåre$ ætuce peèslal, tansiorrer, or gas
ñaLn lo he poLnt ol usage ddêmned þy the Læaùon ad
consÙuct on ol swh stlcture as my be Localed uF¡ the ol.
Rovdd thal uFn lhe tnsbllaùon of a stuce €Ue or gas
etuce [¡e to a pad]cular slrrctu€, lhe suppler ol æruce
shall lÞreanor Þ deemed to M€ a delinilr@, Fmanent,

A s instumeñr @s åcknMdgêd ÞloG me lhÉ _ dåy ot_,
2016 by Mån Coæn, President ol Co2on Cusbm Hoñes nc.. ån Oktdoma

01'æ47 West and parallel wth the West [ne oi Éd SE/4 SE/4 ror a
drsbrce o¡ 660 æ reet lo a poml on the Nodh llne ol s d S/2 SE/4 SE/4
ûenceNoilhS"49'50 tustandarong hêNodhheoisaLdS2SE/4SE/4
ioradrsÞnceof 65855fêetiftenæsouth01'10'14' Eastandpæilêlwilh
sad East he for a drsbnæ ol @ 78 leer ro the POINT OF BEG|NNTNG.

AND

ñtryPtr 
-lvly ænñisdon No

ret.oññisson expGs

2.1

SEflON il.
EXB)Rãffi, DUilrcN. SililftT. ND ffroW

E¡lôræreñt

fte @stac¡onsÞrern ætlodhaEø€mnts b runwthtÞ1ad ild
$al Þ bindrru upon Om€r,O€wloper, ils sææssrsad ass gns
wilhr re oousons o'Þ9991!ì!Éel51=9lgE3!9gt!!99 a e
sr lodh ælan @enants ad lhe enlôræment nghts Fddnrng
lhepto and whelher or ¡ot treretn so stated, thê 6ænants wilhrn
$cùon L san nlre to he Þnett of and be entoceåbte þy lute
øunry, oeahoma. h any ludrcia¡ acùon brcught to enloræ thê
@w¡anbesl&trshd rn ths kol kr€ronthedelenæ thatthe
padyLnilEÙru rhe equilabLe præeedire hås ana&q€teremedyat
aw is Þreby Mræd.

Duraxon

freæ reshc¡ons shdl r6marn n lull dæ and ellæt untt Janury 1,

2029 ånd shall aulomalca ly be e{ôn@ heGalter lor suæss É
prods of len (10) Faß each unle$ te.mmaled or amended as
he€ mftr provrH.

ftñmênr or le¡ñhalon

fre co€nants contard wilhm secloñ L stêets Êasements aûd

!¡!!gL may b arenèd or te¡mnated at ary umÊ try trfleñ
¡nsÙumenls sgned and æhilledged by Ihe ow¡er ôi t& tot to
whEhlheamêndmêntorlemn¿lon stoÞaÐlcabtea¡dapprod
by tre Tùlsa MeroF[bn Area Ptannrng ømmFþn or ils
$cæs$rs ild lulsa Øunly oklahoma.

grgreg!!

ffiFIqEæSUffi

l !. Pårick Murphy. ol lus E¡gi¡æri@ & Planing Assiåres, t.c. å
øol6sional ând suNepr rq rered in ùe SraÞ ol Okdom6. hereby æn t ùat
I kve caelulLy ad aæurately su.veyed. subdilidd, d ptard he rad of tåñd
dêscriÞd ab€. and Sat h ac@mFnying plar dedgnared herei. as
'FAmTffi6' a subdivsiôñ in the tuts ø!ôty,l!¡e &!ñry Sbr6 oi
Okbhoma is å r+rê*¡lalion of tu slMy ñadê on h g.oùnd lsire genêrd y
accefled a¡d slrvryi@pra.ùæs añd mæts d æeeds Iþ &tatu@ Minimum
Shdards br þ Ðådicê ol bnd Sutoeyire as adoprd.

Ûecuþdhi. dayof _, 
-- 

,2OrS.

A tÉct 0l and n lhe $uth Ha[ ol tÞ $!thea$ Ouader ot he Sutheast
O€nêr (S/2 SE/4 SE/4) of Sec¡on üñy (30), TôMship Sewntæn (17)
Nonh, FanS fr neen (13) East ol tß hdrân &se åñ Mend an lulsa
Co!¡ty SÞr€ ol Onahoma, accord¡ng ro the U S. Gorernment torey
theræi Þng mo€ padrcularly&scflæd as folLo6:

COMMENC|NGattheSouthwescornerolsadSE/4SE/4 frene Nonh
æ'49 37 kst and alo.g lhe Sllh lre ot sad SE/4 SE/4 lor a drstånce oi
449 72 leet to the &nt of Bqnnng; renæ Noilh 01o@47' west and
pafdre wûh rhe wesr [ne ol ed sE/4 sE/4 b a drsìanæ of tro.& teet to
a pont on lhe Nonh lne ôf 9d sÆ sE/4 s34i tunæ Noñh s.4950
Ead and a ong thê Noilh lneo' e¡d S/2 Sú4 Sg4 fo¡adisÞnceol 164 æ
leeli frêncê South 01'@47 Easl and parallel wth sad West tre for a
drsÈncê ôf 660& læt to a @nl on the south lne ot sLd sE/4 sú4
frenæ$urh 88%937' W€stañ aloru sad South fæ tora dsþre ot
164 æ ieer b he PotNloF BEG NNING.

sad Þct conlarns 544,102 qua€ leel or r2.4909 ac€s.

fæl strp ext€ndng 2 5 leet m æh s de ôi the sery æ cabLe
man seMæ pededa or

1 2.3 tu suppl¡er ol êlechc, lêlephô.e, æble teleuson and gas
sMces, rhrough [s ågenrsâd empoyees, sEli al al] xmes
Þvelhe nghlofaccêss ro dLeasementss@non tÞ p ator
olheilse prouded ld r¡ lhts dæd of dedEa¡on for the

Ppæ or nslalllng maLnÞnrre removng o¡replacngany
pnþnof the unæ€round elecfE ¡elephre, €detd* srtr
orgas ¡ær il es.ns¡å{ed by r-e sJpprs o¡ re -ù.rry seto.æ.

F4 ste.d ProlêssióÈL kñd S!ryeyor

I 2.4 fre owner ol he lot shail Þ r€spnsble for thê p.olæ¡on ot
he uñærgrcund æMce lacilùes lædd oñ hrs ot and sÞll
prewnl lhe aileÉtion ol grde or ary ænstucton acuvrly
úrch would nledere wilh lhe êlætûc, telephone æble

fre mn-asùo¡omE bearng s lor lhrs plåt ae þas& on an assumed
bear¡g of S 89?49'37 W a ong rhe $urh i¡e of the southeâsr qlaner of
Seclo¡æ T-17-N B-13-E TueCôunty,SdeoiOKaþma aæordrrub
ihe olfcid U.S. &@.¡ñent Surey theræi.

lelevs¡on or gas fæùùes. €æh sumle. ot seMce shail æ
€spngÞèlo¡odrnarymnlenanæ ol unde€round lac¡[€s
but the fr€r shal æy lo. damage or €l@lon oi sch
ladl t ês €!æd or neæssrÞted by æts ol he w@¡ or hs
agenls orcontadors

1 .2 5 fte loresrng æve¡ants et iodh ¡n hrs slbston 1 2 shat
* 6nto¡æabLe Þy each suppþr ol lhe ebcrc, Èlephone

kd hås Éuæd lhe abore descr Þd land Iô be s!rewd, stakd plat€d,
añd subdM&d rnlo iw (5) ols ad one (1) dock, h ænrrmúywilh the
accomFny.g plat, and has desgnated lhe suøivrson as F IFMoNT
ACFES a suþdMsþn Ln Tuie Couñty Oklahoma.

)ss

BêbeæbeundeÈiqd.¡ñoqpudß nandbf sdcounry¡ndsbÞ,on ùrs
_&yol _-_-,æla, peþnalyapBfs J.PåtnckMuþhy bß
bow þ be üê dêñùcal pere¡ who subsdbed h¡s nare as Reg rered Pro'esÊo¡at
kndSu@orb rheio'qoire CfiiUceÞorSurueyand achoúedodbreÞrhe
*cutd h sre âs h s l€e and vollnbry act 4d dd lof ùe uses ad pu@oes

sEstpu.
SNM,æEMEÑNDfrUÎæ

to Þ þlnd hereby

1 3 9s99ly.99

1.3.1 ftesupplieroigasæMælhþughûsag€ntsaMempiofs
shall at al1 tmes Ew lhe rght ot æess to ât !¡Íty

lryåldat on of any restncùon ser toth hê€¡n, or ary Fd theræt bry an
order, ludgment, or dêdæ of any æ!n or othefrræ, sÞt nol
n€ date of alfær åny oi the orher rêsùrcrons ol any Fd thereot as
æl lonh herern, úrchshll€marn m lullloræatu efect.

Publc Srsb ad UllV Easerents

tu tuæ/ææroper dæs
nghrs ol way as dep ded

'unher 
dedcate ro ttu pub rc

hereþy ddEatÊ to the pudE he stæt

accmpåryng plar as u/E or 'uitry ksemenl Íor tÞ seærat
th s DedolDedcaùonto¡lÞpuFoseoths@ùng remounq
rêparLng, or ßp acrru any podþn ol lhe laciliùes nstalled bry

the supplerol gas seMe.oF€tng reFnñg, €movng
My

commisbñ 4rês May 31 . 20æ

slorm and sanilary s@¡s lelephone ad communr€16¡ hes
elecmc porer hêê and ttrsformers, gas lnes, Htêr hes ånd
cable te w s on hês ìogelh€r w th aLl ffltngs, ræ udrru thê ples
wres cond!ils pLpês valvês, ñelers, manholesand equrprentlor
each oÍ slch fac I t ês and any olÞf appu&mnæs herêlo w[h the
nghls ol æres and egres lo and lpon lhe uù rry easrenß lor ¡he
uses añd p!¡poses aforesad provded however the
@n€r,Deæloper hê@by reæryes th€ nght to co¡stuct, marnÞn,

I 3.2 ne ôwner of lhe lot shal Þ €sp¡sbte torúe pþlæton of
he u¡derground gas fad ilEs Ioæled n the Mêr s tot and
shall prevent lhe ålÞrdion ofgrade ortryotÞrænstlclo¡
åc¡vry whrch rcu¡d rntederc wth tÞ gas setuæ fts
supplef ol rhegasæMce shaLr Þ €sænsibLê lor tÞôdhary
maLnÞntrceof Édlac¡[les þuttÞwnero'the otshå|Fy

relay waÞr lres ad ærer [nes together
bV acls ol lhe owner ol lÞ lol or ils agents or æ¡ractors.

marnlênance ope.a¡on, þy¡9, €panruañ e,ayngow¡, across

FAIRMONT¡\CRES
ùte ol Prêparation: Nowmber I 2018 Shæt2 ot 2

FSai¡GGALWrsnSls m,ml æ 0@.w

h
f



OWNER / DEVELOPER

Conceotual |'Jt¡

Fairmont Acres ENGINEER / SURVEYOR
Cozoñ Custom Homes, lnc,

A subdiv¡sion ¡n lhe Tulsa County, being a part of the Sg4 of the SE/4 of
Section 30, Township '17 North, Range 13 East, of the lndian Mer¡d¡an,

Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Tulsa Eng¡neering & Plann¡ng Assoc¡ates, lnc.

@ Eæl ¿ lsl g@t Sooth. Suúå t02
TulÉ,tuh@â 7416

913.ã2.S2t
JPdMuphy@ùbê4inænru.@m

910.@,242

L"

xy
æúo50t@1so

==-¡F::-$ALE 1'-50

UNPLATTED

T
17

N

fl
È

$

\]
ìi
:l¡r
¡
rl
:l,1,t

(o

ÈÈt

-_ 

6'

Waþd¡ne

Fainïont Acres
Þlê ol

R.13.E

5 Lob,12.50 Acræ

t

åi
sl

l

I

I

__l

I

2

ã

3 I

/MdD aø.-¿rs øL

I'

ú

P

.L

fr:-l
n

Rùld.w¡y ke ry rb Plá

Bæ¡s ol

RWD*2

:I I\I,\IìK

9
J





TMre
Tulsq Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case : MR-2 - The Summit at Tulsa
Hills

Hearinq Date: December 19, 2018

Case Report Prepared bv:

Nathan Foster

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Nathalie Cornett, Eller & Detrich

Owner. Nickel Creek Developers, INC

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Council Districts)

,.1''- 'i"

¿. -.i

1

\
't, I

L

Applicant Proposal:

Modification to the Subdivision and
Development Regulations

Purpose: Requesting a modification to the
sidewalk requirements of Section 5.070 to
remove the requirement for construction of
sidewalks along South Union Avenue.

Location: South of the southeast corner of
West 71't Street South and South Union
Avenue

Zoninq: CO/PUD-636 Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends denial of the
modification

City Gouncil District 2

Councilor Name'. Jeannie Cue

Countv Commission District: 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

EXHI BITS Site Map, Aerial, Preliminary Plat, Applicant's Request

þ,1



I
PUD.159 ,

CS
- -fi[$-$- -'

cs
PU

'Ele

'l¡

co I
õt
!4

t

I\ csI cs
I

D-159

t SUBJECT TRACT
t
I
I

AG
U

I

AG
co

z-7 1

PUD.636

f
Sq
E

o
(t,

8-Sco

-2

PU

PUD-636-C
z-7a08

008

P

5000

Feet
250

THE SUMMIT AT
TULSA HILLS

18-12 11
L# t@.L



I

500
Feet
2500

H
Subject TH E SUMMIT AT No.u-: Graphicovertays mavnotprecisetv

TULSA HILLS
18-12 11

al¡gn with physical features on the ground.
Tract

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

{@.



ffi *o"o* -r"oüpsoN - ms'ED. ruLcY(TDIæ
wnc-E¡@ñ4-tudÈ

PRELIMINARY PLAT
OF

THE SUMMIT
8ÊlNG A PARTOF THE W/2 W2 OF SECTION 11, T-l8ll1, R-12-E, t.M.

TULSA. TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

GRAPHIC SCÁJ,Eierc#t+-í
(!E)

'ññffiF

)

WMMMMøâ

.ÐrlffiNoøu€:

wE3r4Y!r¿fr^ñÆeârÉ

4DÐeaæffAUreIåû

SITE DATA

LOT 1

tudtl tu eÆ Ð, rlû û PP

INE tust * Neù tu

rym@ftilI)€@rrc,
Éwe^w,srE210

ÊN:@es1
€nLl@ø

-t

q
,ã.\



Philip J. Eller
Kevin H. Wylie
R. Louis Reynolds
Shanann Pinkham Passley

Daniel C. Cupps
AndrewA. Shank
Heidi L. Shadid
Mac D. Finlayson
Steven P. Fìowers
Sloane Ryan Lile
Nathalie M. Comett

Of Counsel

Donald L. Detrich
Katherine Saunders, PLC
Jerry M. Snider
John H. Lieber
Joshua M. Tietsort

EllerÐetrich
A P rofes sionøI C orp or øt ion

November 26,2018

Telephone

(918) 747-8900

TolI Free

(866) 547-8eoo

Facsimile
(918) 747-2665

Writer's E-Mqil
.N (l ¿tr ne I t(-il. Ë, I I e r Ð eIr i <: lt. c o m

VIA HAND DELIVERY
Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission

c/o INCOG
Attn: Mr. Nathan Foster

2 V/est Second Street, Ste. 800

Tulsa, OK 74103

Re:

DearNathan:

Request for Modification of Subdivision Regulations for The Summit at Tulsa Hills

This letter serves as a request for a modification of the Tulsa Subdivision and Development

Regulations (the "Regulations") to waive the requirement for sidewalk installation (Section 5-070)

along South Union Avenue at The Summit at Tulsa Hills (the "Project"). The preliminary plat for

the Project was approved by TMAPC on September 5, 2018, a copy of which is attached hereto as

Exhibit 614".

The reason for the requested waiver is due to the topography and existing bar ditch that

runs along Union Ave., making the installation of a sidewalk impractical. In fact, there have not

been any sidewalks installed for any of the developments along Union Ave. between 71st Street

and 81tt Street.

EÐ
wr¡rw. EllerDetrich.com

2727 East 21st StreeÇ Suite 200, Tulsa Oklahoma74ll4-3533
IC,
{€, }



Strict compliance with the sidewalk requirement would cause undue hardship to the

property owner based on the existence of a bar ditch running the length of South Union Avenue.

In accordance with Section 10-070.4 of the Regulations, the requested waiver will not be

detrimental to the public safety, health or welfare; nor will it be injurious to other property or

improvements; nor will it impair the spirit and intent of the Tulsa Zoníng Code or Comprehensive

Plan.

Enclosed with this letter is a check for the requisite filing fee. Shouid you need any

additional information to process this request, please do not hesitate to call me at (918) 747-8900.

Sincerely,

ELLER & DETRICH
A P r ofe s s ional C orp or ation

,,{þlrrt^.'V¡, t*rfrl-
Nathalie M. Cornett

Cc: Jason Emmett
Enclosures

I:\13.1320\0004\Preliminary Plat\Request for Sub Reg Waiver (2018 1126).docx

ü,(p



TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case Number: 2-7464

Hearinq Date: December 19, 2019

Case Report Prepared bv

Dwayne Wilkerson

Owner and Applicant lnformation

Applicant: Tulsa City Council / Mathew Scott
Kirkland

Property Owner. KIRKLAND PROPERT¡ES LLC

Location Map:
(shown with City Council Districts)

I
t'

-

l

6 I

+

I

..i\

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Office

Proposed Use: Mixed Use

Concept summary. Rezoning request as part of the
mixed-use zoning initiative associated with the bus
rapid transit system along Peoria Avenue

Tract Size: 0.52 + acres

Location: Northeast corner of East 60th Street
South & South Peoria Avenue

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: OM

Proposed Zoning: MX1 -U-U

Comprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: Mixed-Use Corridor

Stability and Growth Map'. Area of Growth

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval

Staff Data:

TRS: 9331
CZM: 47 Atlas: 663

Citv Council District: 9

Councilor Name: Ben Kimbro

Gountv Commission District:. 2 "r.l
Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

REVISED 12t13t2018



SECTION l: 2-7464

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: This request for rezoning is responsive to a City Council initiative to
encourage mixed use development along the proposed bus rapid transit system route. The site is
currently zoned OM and does not have a building height restriction. The Mixed-Use rezoning request
is also for unlimited height.

The City initiated a land use study that resulted in zoning recommendations on property within Tz a
mile of proposed enhanced stations along the bus rapid transit route. The subject property was
included in that recommendation and the owner of that property has opted-in to a voluntary rezoning
program initiated by the Tulsa City Council. No immediate development of the property is proposed.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Growth Map
Bus Rapid Transit Study Map
Applicant Exhibits:

None included

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION :

Case Z-7464 request MX1-U-U is consistent with the expected development pattern in the area and,

MX1-U-U is not injurious to the surrounding property owners and,

The bus rapid transit study recommended MX1-U without a height recommendation on this site. The
rezoning request is consistent with the Bus Rapid Transit System study and its land use
recommendations and,

MX1-U-U is consistent with the Mixed-Use Corridor land use visíon in the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan
therefore

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7464 to rezone property from OM to MXI-U-U.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Staff Summaru: MXI-U-U rs consrsfent with the land use vision in the Tulsa Comprehensive
PIan and rs a/so consistent with the goals, objectives and sfrafegt'es of the Riverwood
Neighborhood Small Area PIan.

Land Use Vision

* r,L
Land Use Plan map designation'. Mixed-Use Corridor

REVTSED 12t13t201A



A Mixed-Use Corridor is a plan category used in areas surrounding Tulsa's modern
thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation facilities with housing, commercial, and
employment uses. The streets usually have four or more travel lanes, and sometimes additional
lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes sidewalks separated
from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian crossings are
designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path across a street. Buildings
along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the sidewalk, with
automobile parking generally located on the side or behind. Off the main travel route, land uses
include multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down
intensities to integrate with single family neighborhoods.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation'. Area of Growth
The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to
where it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with
fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement
exists that development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in

some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be
displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to increase economic activity in the area to benefit
existing residents and businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics
but some of the more common traits are close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major
employment and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also,
several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Grourth provide Tulsa with the
opportunity to focus growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these
areas will provide housing choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation
including walking, biking, transit, and the automobile."

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan:
Multi-modal streets emphasize plenty of travel choices such as pedestrian, bicycle and transit
use. Multimodal streets are located in high intensity mixed-use commercial, retail and
residential areas with substantial pedestrian activity. These streets are attractive for pedestrians
and bicyclists because of landscaped medians and tree lawns. Multi-modal streets can have
on-street parking and wide sidewalks depending on the type and intensity of adjacent
commercial land uses. Transit dedicated lanes, bicycle lanes, landscaping and sidewalk width
are higher priorities than the number of travel lanes on this type of street. To complete the
street, frontages are required that address the street and provide comfortable and safe refuge
for pedestrians while accommodating vehicles with efficient circulation and consolidated-shared
parking.

Streets on the Transportation Vision that indicate a transit improvement should use the multi-
modal street cross sections and priority elements during roadway planning and design.

Trail System Master Plan Considerations:
None that affect site development however the river trail system is less than Tz mile from this
site. Pedestrian and bicycle connectivity should be an important concept with any new
redevelopment opportu n ity.

-f-3
REVISED 1211312018



SmallArea Plan:

Rivenvood Neighborhood SmallArea Plan (Completed in 2008)

Phase One infrastructure recommendations included Transit Connections and shelters specifically for
lnhofe Plaza which is directly west of this site.

The Riverwood Community identified the viability of retail and land uses along South Peoria corridor
as a key element of the community plan. These activities contribute to greater livability and
convenience within the neighborhood and can convey a neighborhood identity to visitors as well as
residents from other areas of the City. Rezoning considerations should consider a walkability
community especially for frequent users that may be elderly or physically challenged.

The nrimarv ooal identified in this small area olan:

Provide diversified, convenient, concentrated, and efficient commercial activities. This will add to the
quality of area as a self-sufficient unit of the total urban pattern.

Objectives include:
1. Locate commercial facilities where compatible commercial uses can support one another

and where community servíces and facílities are capable of supporting commercial activities
2. Provide a reasonable ratio of commercial activities in relation to the population residing

within the area.

Strateqies for redevelopment included in the small area plan include:
1. Add continuous sidewalks on both sides of the street
2. Redesign the fronts of large parking lots and build small closely spaced or attached

storefronts with courtyard parking behind
3. Encourage a mix of housing within walking distance of commercial areas
4. Encourage síte store entrances near street fronts and parking lots to the rear of buildings

so transit riders and cyclist have easy access to the store areas.

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summarv: The existing building is a single-story building that has been a day care and
office. The street view image shot¡zs a day care at this location.

Refer to the street view image on the following page. View is from the southeast corner of the site
looking northeast.

"-/..f
REVTSED 12t13t201A



Environmental Considerations: None that would affect site redevelopment

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desion MSHP R^¡|/ Exist. # Lanes

South Peoria Avenue Secondary Arterial / multi
modal corridor

100 feet 2

East 60th Street South none 50 feet 2

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available

Surroundinq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Desiqnation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North CS Mixed Use Corridor Growth Vacant
East OL Mixed Use Corridor Growth Vacant

South CS Mixed Use Corridor Growth Office
West CS Mixed Use Corridor Growth Vacant

1,5
REVTSED 't2r't3t2018



SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 15150 dated September 29, 1981, established zoning for
the subject property.

Subject Property:

2-5593 September 1981: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a tract of land from CS
and RS-3 to OM on property located on the northeast corner of East 60th Street South and South
Peoria Avenue. (Ordinance 15150)

BOA-8712 October 1975: The Board of Adjustment approved a special exception to locate a drive-in
restaurant; and a variance of the setback requirements to permit a canopy 50' from the centerline of
South Peoria Avenue and 33'from the centerline of East 60th Street South, subject to solid screening
being erected on the north and east boundaries per amended plot plan, and subject to the lighting
being directed away from the adjacent RS-3, and no loud speaker system being utilized other than for
the purpose of placing orders per Health Department requirements, is a CS district, on property
located at the northeast corner of East 60th Street South and South Peoria Avenue.

Surrounding Property:

BOA-21r 8r uaw 2011: The Board of Adjustment approved a special exception to permit a
multifamily residence in an OL zoned district, making this approval subject to page 4.8, which shows a
privacy fence on the east, west, and north sides of the subject property and the fence is to be between
six and eight feet in height, on property located east of the northeast corner of East 60th Street South
and south Peoria Avenue (abutting the subject property on the east).

BOA-19099 Seotember 20O1: The Board of Adjustment approved a special exception to permit
vehicle repair in a CS district, noting this is only for the rear building and with condition of no outside
storage or display of merchandise for sale, and no inoperable vehicles be permitted on the premises in
excess of 48 hours, on property located north of the northwest corner of East 60th Street South and
South Peoria Avenue (abutting the subject property to the north).

BOA-18815 Julv 2000: The Board of Adjustment approved a special exception to permit auto sales
in a CS district and vehicle repair in preparation for sale, on the condition specífically that no body
work, auto painting, or major engine work be allowed, and that vehicles offered for sale would have to
be on a paved parkíng area; and denied a special exception to permit storage or display of motorized
vehicles on gravel located behind the building setback line, on property located north of the northeast
corner of East 60th Street South and South Peoria Avenue (abutting the subject property to the north).

2-5980 October 1984: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a tract of land from OM to
CS on property located north of the northeast corner of East 60th Street South Peoria Avenue (abutting
the subject property to the north).

2-5354 March 1980: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a tract of land from RS-3 to
OL on property located east of the northeast corner of East 60th Street South and South Peoria
Avenue (abutting the subject property to the east).

T.þ
1211912018 1:30 PM

REVISED 12t13t201A



ou

E56PtS a.

Sq
o
l¡J
0-
a4

a.

=o
ct,

o
s

s
q
l¡lv
Ig
cn

PUD.I39
a.
Sq
o
lu
a.
(t,

E57PLS
RM.f

RM-2C)

RM-2
D-1

CSct)

{
o(t)
|t,

s
1r,

o.

2 SUBJECT TRACT
D

D

RM.2
OM OL

í)
¡

(t,
ú

E

RM.2

1
S Ø

PUD.536

RM
-2

E 63 S7S RM.1

t

(t,

-2

o

E

,/, i-3

I!reE

4002000
Feet z-7464

! TJ 19-13 31

*-7,7



Feet
0 200 400

lr#
Subject
Tract

z-7464 Note: Graph¡c oveilays may not prec¡sely
align w¡lh phys¡cal teatures on the ground.

19-13 31
Aeúal Pholo Dale: February 2018



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

z-7464 Note: G,€,ph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
al¡gn w¡th physlcal features on the ground.

19-13 31
Aerial Photo Dafe: February 2018 7n



E56P¿S
a.

a.

Sq
o
lu
a.
(t,

Io
|t,
a
s

C)

o(tt
|t) o

t¡l

q.

q
o
l¡l
o.
q

sq
q
lr¡
v
Ig
(t,

U,

E57PLS
E57PLS

Îa

În

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN

MIXED.USE CORRIDOR

o¿
Ig
v,

Land Use Flan Categories

I Downtown ! Neighborhood center

! Oowntown Neighborhood f Emptoyrnent

J tvtain Street New Neighborhood

I UtXe+Use Corridor Existing Neighborhood

I Regional Center ! earf and Open Space

I TownCenter I RrfansasRiverCorridor

0
Feet
200 400 z-7464

L-r I

19-13 31



s -t0.

É,o
l¡J

c4

Ø

(t,

SUBJECT TRACT

E60

Growth and Stability

I Area of Growth

Area of Stability

0

Feet
200 400 z-7464

19-13 31 7. I



I rr,rxt-u

f vxz-u

f vxr-v

f vxz-v

-r-''l.!'rfll PuÒ-1rì¡r rM [R[.[.2
-¡a-

o
¿
Ig
aa

E57PLS

ffi sszp¿s'3 , Ë58SrS

E59SrS

E59P¿S

E60SrS

E60PLS.

E 6lsf Sf S

m.ÌE
5 â \/' 'f m"r. rno ffo,

I t¡'Ll r!¡llí:-." * -
I tr¿

@dra.¡llliìîr-,
F nni¿ RD'

6; r'Tr'r

t

s
at
o\
Y()
o
E
tn

æô

s r'/¿¡ sq
o
t-I
t4

E59P¿ S
1,,

lñiltr{

E60PLS

,AG o
lrl
Ë.o

</
am4 Io(t,

Qr

E

860
T
I
Tg It4

€TL r ,Et
Qü] \Y'E

mriH
r:nïc:l-trO. PIJE) rf:Ffi

1ì-Ò m-A FlsÆ
E6IPLS Rilr,þ1

L;
E62SrS

-J
a-
¿
o
U,

a{
ã
q.

E

iËÈols
t4q

sB!.rl æ
tru%

I
I

É 63 SrS
7t.Iili4tî

-Jo-

o
t4
(t,

s
o
.at,

l.ttÍ;Ëi;¡¡ ffi r1-[Ð

:';þ:ru irr

üIf
ß€¿ iéË(ì

I'

r5
I

lRff}I I liF+9¡ E63SrS
riìïé'ì

E 6A

q
¡-q
o
o-I
IUz

sfs foT'iT-l-l llF}¡z

rqL E 64 SrS #
t

a-rl[ lqt nD"r"
lws R3¿

E66P¿S
rrfìilui7

_¡
a.

o
ÈI
t4

l:€€,

¡L]-LHl217

E E66srs
q

5 roup. sb0
s
(tt

--
1,Yq R+f. rf

.il;

flt' ' þ:=trt'$61ì"
ÞlF).f4jl F 67 SrS 'I

K[,1
tiþþ€ (d8 ,L.l

: Jil,*

æ5'r¡sqt :-¡r_fìlî6

E67CTS
.Flti)

I :
!l

M|4
t'Trlrrfnri 

",
fRSeq.srs

iin{õ-zTi i tl

-,-.^åþ ¡
-.".f -" 

-ä#"
,n.d,!"rc(ftìi I
nrr,tìrr

ç
CF ìrì E68PLS

m4 t
-¿-
({\vg.
(t
m

T
E Tlst Sf S [S-'-?

ff-
E 7lsú Sf S

nî)-îfï.
f ,- --oil

ie z¿ órs,
ê>¡o¡s

"/oüfJ ;
fnr_lÐrtI{:O] ryyiam¿ É,tilui lc{-1Til-ì,,ìÌ2 ""

i+(è rnnDrlçÍl

ttrì.2ì

i""*"
I nw,lrí
't trÍ:$'fî[.

it'"fr.

re@€ 'lr.ç*e d l-V"rl

^<q i:Til
E73>'

TrTÐr:l¿l¡r¡ ,, ' Lllr-f,RJ-(
--l I

Í:rtTryí211.

IRF.If.

AG

'ffin,*
REOtl -'

Qv9

rr,l!)ffiri :

LilßO ]I
(cIN

Note: GraphÍc overlays may not precisely
align with physicål featuros on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February2018

Feet
0 500 1,000

---
61st & 71st Súreeús

ï',\?*'



TM
Tulso Metropoliton
Plonning Comm lss

reo
ion

Case Number: 2-7465

Hearinq Date: December 19, 2018

Gase Report Prepared bv:

Dwayne Wilkerson

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Crystal Keller

Property Owner. COWBOY OFS LLC

Location Map:
(shown with C ity Coun

,.1 ' 't
cil Districts )

},/
'iL

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: AG/residential

Proposed Use: Residential Subdivision

Concept summary'. Rezoning is being requested for
a single-family residential development with the
same density limitations as the site immediatety
south.

Tract Size: 12.21 + acres

Location: South of the southwest corner of West
71st Street Sogth & South Elwood Avenue

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: AG

Proposed Zoning: RS-3

Gomprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: New Neighborhood

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Growth

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:

TRS: 821 1

CZM: 51 Atlas: 1281

Citv Gouncil District: 2

Councilor Name'. Jeannie Cue

Countv Gommission District: 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

8,l REVISED 12t12t201A



SECTION l: 2-7465

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: Rezoning request for anticipated development of a single-family
residential subd ivision.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Grovuth Map
Applicant Exhibits:

Preliminary Plat for Stone Creek Canyon

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

RS-3 zoning allows single family residential zoning that is land use supported by the West Highlands
Small area plan and by Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and,

RS-3 zoning supports a density that is consistent with the anticipated development pattern east of
Tulsa Hills Shopping Center and west of South Elwood and,

RS-3 is non- injurious to the existing proximate properties therefore,

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7465 to rezone property from AG to RS-3

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: The new neighborhood vision and the area of growth identified in the Tulsa
Comprehensive Plan anticipated this type of development. Street connectivity will be an
important consideration during the preliminary plat phase of this project. The preliminary plat for
Sfone Creek Canyon is attached and safisfies our goals for street connectivity.

Land Vision

Land Use Plan map designation: New Neighborhood
The New Neighborhood residential building block is comprised of a plan category by the same name.
It is intended for new communities developed on vacant land. These neighborhoods are comprised
primarily of single-family homes on a range of lot sizes but can include townhouses and low-rise
apartments or condominiums. These areas should be designed to meet high standards of internal and
external connectivity and shall be paired with an existing or New Neighborhood or Town Center.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Growth
The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where it
will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

W,LREVT'ED 12t12t2o1a



Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics but
some of the more common traits are close proximity to or abuttíng an arterial street, major employment
and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also, several of the Areas
of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Grovuth provide Tulsa with the opportunity to focus
grovrrth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these areas will provide housing
choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including walking, biking, transit, and
the automobile."

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway PIan: None

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

Small Area Plan: The recommendations of the small area plan include many references to supporting
residential single family uses within a rural context and a rural residential zoning use. Revisions to the
Tulsa Zoning Code have not implemented those concepts. The primary emphasis for agricultural style
residential development in the plan area are west of Highway 75.

Special District Considerations: None except those design considerations recommended in the West
Highlands Small Area Plan

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summarv: The site is currently a riding stable with a single-family residential dwelling with
a few frees and several out buildings on an AG zoned tract.

Environmental Considerations: The western portion of the site is bisected by a FEMA flood plain. A
tract of land west of the floodplain is included in this zoning request. Considerations for a street
connection to the west side of the floodplain with ultimate connection to S. Jackson Avenue should be
part of the plat discussion.

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP R^¡t/ Exist. # Lanes

South Elwood Avenue Secondary Arterial 100 feet 2

South Guthrie Avenue None 50 feet 2

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipalwater and sewer available

Su rrou nd inq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Desiqnation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North AG New Neiqhborhood Growth Sinqle Familv Resident
East OL Emplovment Grourth Jenks School

South RS Existing
Neiqhborhood

Stability Existing single family
residential with stub street

i;; e REVT.ED 12t12t2oß

û ' ,..r&



connection to this site
West co Regional Center Growth Floodplain and Regional

Shoppinq Center

SEGTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 11827 dated June 26, 1970, established zoning for the
subject property.

Subject Property: No relevant history

Surrounding Propefi:

2-7366 December 2017: All concurred in denial of a request for rezoning a 2+ acre tract of land from
AG to CG for a dog boarding and training business on property located south of the southeast corner
of West 71st Street South and South Elwood Avenue.

2-7432 June 2018= All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 20+ acre tract of land from
AG to RS-3 on property located south of the southwest corner of South Elwood Avenue & West 71st
Street South.

PUD-742-A October 2015: All concurred in approval, with conditions, of a proposed Major
Amendment to PUD on a 25+ acre tract of land for elementary school use (Use Unit 5), on property
located south of the southeast corner of South Elwood Avenue and West 71st Street.

Z-7065IPUD-742 September 2007: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 24+ acre
tract of land and a proposed Planned Unit Development for an office park from AG to OL on property
located south of the southeast corner of East 71st Street and South Elwood Avenue.

Z-7052l PUD-738 Mav 2OO7: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 40+ acre tract of
land from AG to RS-3/RM-0/CS/PUD and a proposed Planned Unit Development for a mixed use
development on property located on the southwest corner of West 71st Street and South Elwood
Avenue.

BOA-20458 April 2007: The Board of Adjustment approved a variance of the maximum coverage of
an unenclosed off street parking area in the required front yard in an RS-3 district to permit 30 ft. wide
driveways for 3 car garages (Section 1303.D), and this approval applies to the entire Stonebrooke
Glenn Addition, on property located at the northwest corner of West 81st Street South and South
Elwood Avenue.

BOA-20016 April 2005: The Board of Adjustment approved a variance of the maximum coverage of
an unenclosed off-street parking area in the required front yard in an RS-3 distríct to permit 30 ft. wide
driveways for 3 car garages with a hardship, finding it applies to the whole subdivision; located
throughout StoneBrook Park on property located north of the northwest corner of West 81st Street
South and South Elwood Avenue.

Z-7008-SP-í/Z-6966-SP-I/Z-6967-SP-I March 2006: All concurred in approval of a request for a
Corridor Development Plan on a 176+ acre tract of land to permit a regional shoppíng center known as
the Tulsa Hills site, on property located east of US Highway 75 between West 71st Street South and
West 81st Street South.

*$l' 4-," sED't2t12t2o1s



2-6871 November 2002: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 141+ acre tract of land
from AG to RS-3 on property located on the northwest corner of West 81st Street South and South
Elwood Avenue; abuts the subject property to the south.

1211912018 1:30 PM

v,5
REVTSED 12n2nO1A



-r â¡F 
^ t1)t

CS

PU

RM.O

RS-3

7008-sP-1
SUBJECT TRACT

a

o

oç
I

N

ro
(ft

¡
N

PUD

OL

PUD.742
PUD-742-A

I

CG

co
64-S

CS AG

t

IL

6003000
Feet z-7465

18-12 11
g.b



Feet Subject
Tract

2'7465 :;;:'-",#iff"i:;'il:"i.Y.;'ln!';:;:;:i
6003000

18-12 11
Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018 î,7



ravr t _lk

_t4l_73_Sr_S_

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN

NEW NEIGHBORHOOD

P,T c' I

I

t\
I

u-7f
I

ir-¡
T lzt

Downtown

Downtown Neighborhood

Main Street

Mixed-Use Corridor

Regional Center

Town Center

! NeignOorhood Center

I Employment

New Neighborhood

Existing Neighborhood

! earrandOpenSpace

! Rrransas River Corridor

Land Use Plan Gategories

6003000
Feet z-7465

N

t.g +18-12 11



SUBJECT TRACT

a

a

1st

Growth and Stability

I Area of Growth

Area of Stability
Ø

U

Feet
300 600

z-7465
ç
ü I18-12 11



STONE CREEK HOLLOW
PRELIMINARY SITE IMPROVEMENTS

s!@R

or4¡4
d@rb¡@.6ñ

I
l/

I

0æ60 1m60

rtrrEtEFI=-=

t

s. lt




